
 
 

CAMERON STATION COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION 
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

July 30, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. 
Cameron Club Henderson Room 

AGENDA 
Note timed agenda 

 
 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER/ESTABLISH QUORUM       7:00  
II. APPROVE AGENDA          7:00 
III. HEARING           8:00 
IV. GUEST SPEAKERS:  Lieutenant Casey; Lieutenant Weinert    7:15 

(5 Minutes Each)   
V. RESIDENTS OPEN FORUM         7:25 
VI. APPROVAL OF MINUTES       TAB 1  7:30 

--    CSCA Board Meeting held on June 25, 2019   
VII. FINANCIAL REPORT for June 2019      TAB 2  7:35 
VIII. ProFIT June 2019 Report        TAB 3  7:45 
IX. OFFICERS & COMMITTEE MINUTES/REPORTS (CCFC to report first) TAB 4  7:55 
X.       MANAGEMENT REPORT – Budget timeline     TAB 5  8:15 

XI.       OLD BUSINESS          8:20 
a. City of Alexandria Update (5 minutes)        8:25  

     XII.      NEW BUSINESS          
   XIII.     BOARD DECISION 

             a.  Draft Audit and proposal for Audit & Tax Services    TAB 6  8:30 
                    b. Lancaster Proposals Revised California La & Duke St Wall   TAB 7  8:35 
                    c. Pothole Repair #9477910 electronic vote    TAB 8  8:40 
       d. HVAC Repair electronic vote      TAB 9  8:45 
                    e. Badge Replacement Increase      TAB 10  8:55 
                    f. Basketball Court Floor Replacement     TAB 11              9:00 

   
XIV.    BOARD DISCUSSION  

     
XV.    EXECUTIVE SESSION           

           a. Appointment of A&E Candidate     TAB 12              9:10 
                     b. Appointment of CAC Candidate     TAB 13  9:15 
                     c. Delinquency and Collection Reports     TAB 14      9:20 
                     d. Hearing – Request for Documents/Complaints   TAB 15              8:00 
                     e. Barment                                                                                                         TAB 16  9:25 

       
     XVI.     ADJOURNMENT          9:40 
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Cameron Station Community Association 
Tuesday, June 25, 2019- Board of Directors Meeting  

CAMERON STATION COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 

Tuesday, June 25, 2019  
 

The regularly scheduled monthly meeting of the Board of Directors for June was held on 
Tuesday, June 25, 2019. The meeting was called to order at 7:07 p.m. by President Michael 
Johnson at the Cameron Club located at 200 Cameron Station Blvd., Alexandria, VA  22304, with 
a quorum present. 
  
BOARD ATTENDANCE      MEMBERS ABSENT  
Michael Johnson President    Jon Dellaria Director  
Martin Menez  Treasurer    Tom Sugrue Director  
Sarah Meyer Walsh Director 
Brian Sundin   Director via conference call 
        
OTHERS ATTENDING 
Jan Ward, Vice President, HOA Division Director, CMC 
Karen Soles, General Manager, CMC 
Deirdre Baldino, Assistant General Manager, Recording Secretary, CMC 
Kenya Cooper, Portfolio Manager, CMC 
Cameron Station Residents 
 
APPROVE AGENDA 
Move To: “Approve the Board agenda with the addition of Board applicants to be discussed in 
Executive Session when Legal Counsel calls into the meeting via conference phone as 
amended.”                                                                     
Moved by: Sarah Meyer Walsh 
Seconded by: Martin Menez 
For:  All 
Against: None 
Absent: Jon Dellaria and Tom Sugrue 
MOTION PASSED 
 
GUEST SPEAKERS 
Lt. Lion with the Alexandria Police Department stated the vehicles are being randomly selected 
for motor safety compliance along Cameron Station Blvd and have increased patrolling the 
parks due to alcohol related offensives.  
 
 
 
 
 
 



P a g e  | 2 

DRAFT 

2 
Cameron Station Community Association 
Tuesday, June 25, 2019- Board of Directors Meeting  

RESIDENTS OPEN FORUM 
A Cameron Station resident brought to the Boards attention this lack of incivility by some other 
members of the community. There was an issue with residents that exhibited an annoyed and 
condescending attitude when waiting to be issued a new resident ID badge and/or showing 
their ID’s at the fitness center and pool.  The Cameron Club Operating Rules and Procedures are 
there for a reason and they been approved by the Board. He also stated, that this lack of 
incivility is disturbing and felt it was necessary that the Board understand how our 
Management team is being treated by our Residents on what appears to be a daily basis. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Move To: “Approve the minutes from the May 28, 2019 Board of Directors meeting as 
presented.”  
Moved by: Sarah Meyer Walsh 
Seconded by: Martin Menez 
For: All 
Against: None 
Absent: Jon Dellaria and Tom Sugrue 
MOTION PASSED 
 
FINANCIAL REPORT FOR MAY 2019 
This summary reflects the un-audited fiscal year 2019 financial entries.  Please be reminded, 
this is a snapshot of the Association’s financial situation as of May 31, 2019. As always, 
Management will continue to closely monitor the monthly expenses for the Association and will 
advise the Board of any specific issues that may have an impact to the budget.  
  
February 2019 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   Actual   Budget      Variance 
Total Cash and Investments   $2,770,189.09 
YTD Income     $ 1,089,964.31       $ 1,077,318.00    $       12,646.31 
YTD Expenses     $ 1,047,941.0         $ 1,083,852.00    $(35,910.96)   
YTD Net Income, surplus/ (loss)  $      42,023.27           $ (6,534.00)   $      48,557.27 
 
The financial report was included in the BoD packet. Also, to be noted is that the delinquency 
rate for May 2019 was approximately 2.43%. This is below the industry standard of 3%-5%. Mr. 
Menez, Board Treasurer, also discussed the Association’s current cash and investments, and the 
FAC is investigating a few variances with Management. 
 
PRO-FIT REPORT FOR MAY 2019 
Presented report as provided in BoD packet.  
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Cameron Station Community Association 
Tuesday, June 25, 2019- Board of Directors Meeting  

OFFICERS’/COMMITTEE REPORTS 
Cameron Club Facilities Committee 
Deferred their increase cost for the ID badge replacements until the July Board meeting and 
working with Management to get two more preventative maintenance proposals for the HVAC 
systems for the Cameron Club. The pool season is going very well, and our pool Manager 
Tameka Brown with American Pool is going a fantastic job!  
 
Activities and Events Committee  
The upcoming Fourth of July Parade is scheduled, and the Annual Pool Party is slated for August 
17th. The Committee is busy scheduling the vendors and calling for volunteers.  
 
Architectural Review Committee 
The ARC reported that given the Community is aging they have been receiving a lot of roof 
replacement applications. Some are due to leaks and deemed emergencies. The Committee has 
been quick to respond out of cycle of a meeting due to emergencies applications.  
 
Common Area Committee 
Two community walk throughs have been completed. These are done every year, once a 
month, between spring and fall, and done by quadrants. Recently the CAC awarded 4 Pride of 
Ownership awards to fellow residents and are in favor of the proposals on the agenda.  
 
Communications Committee 
None.  
 
Financial Advisory Committee 
None; contained within the Treasurer’s report and the Reserve Study would be covered under 
Board Discussion.  
 
MATTERS FOR BOARD REVIEW AND INFORMATION 
Management Report- Included in Board packet for review.   
 
 
OLD BUSINESS 

a. City of Alexandria Update- Mr. Johnson reported that National Night Out is scheduled for the 

first Tuesday in August and it will be held at the Pavilion at Tucker Elementary.  

 
NEW BUSINESS 
None.  
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Cameron Station Community Association 
Tuesday, June 25, 2019- Board of Directors Meeting  

 
MATTERS FOR BOARD DISCISON 
Lancaster Proposal #51619 
Move To: “Approve the CAC recommendation for the Lancaster Landscapes, Inc’s proposal 
#51619 (revised 6/18/19), for proposed drainage control in the rear common area of 4910-
4914 John Ticer and 4917 Barbour in the amount of $4,590.00 to be expensed to GL6150 – 
Landscape Enhancements”.  
Moved by:  Martin Menez 
Seconded by: Sarah Meyer Walsh 
For: All 
Against: None 
Absent: Jon Dellaria and Tom Sugrue 
MOTION PASSED 
 
Lancaster Proposal #29964 
Move To: “Table the CAC recommendation for the Lancaster Landscapes, Inc’s proposal 
#29964, to resolve labor charges issue to regrade and replace existing steppingstones to 
create a walkway at Duke Street and Gardner in the amount of $1,956.00 to be expensed to 
GL3280- Replacement Reserves Expenditures”.  
Moved by:  Martin Menez 
Seconded by: Sarah Meyer Walsh 
For: All 
Against: None 
Absent: Jon Dellaria and Tom Sugrue 
MOTION PASSED 
 
Pothole Repair Proposal #9477910 
Move To: “Table the CAC recommendation for the pothole repair proposal #9477910 with 
request for two additional proposals for repairing potholes and this project to be expensed to 
GL6760- Street Repair and Maintenance”.  
Moved by: Sarah Meyer Walsh 
Seconded by: Martin Menez 
For: All 
Against: None 
Absent: Jon Dellaria and Tom Sugrue 
MOTION PASSED 
 
Change of Attendance: Ms. Kristin Buck, ESQ., Rees Broome joined the meeting via conference 
phone at 9:20 p.m. 
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Cameron Station Community Association 
Tuesday, June 25, 2019- Board of Directors Meeting  

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Move To: “Enter Executive Session at 9:21 p.m. to discuss personnel and consult with legal 
counsel”. 
Moved by:  Sarah Meyer Walsh  
Seconded by: Martin Menez 
For:  All 
Against: None 
Absent: Jon Dellaria and Tom Sugrue 
MOTION PASSED 
 
Move To: “Exit Executive Session at 10:10 p.m.”. 
Moved by: Sarah Meyer Walsh 
Seconded by: Brian Sundin 
For:  All 
Against: None 
Absent: Jon Dellaria and Tom Sugrue 
MOTION PASSED 
 
Change of Attendance: Ms. Kristin Buck, ESQ., Rees Broome exited the meeting via conference 
phone at 10:11 p.m. 
 
Board of Directors Appointment 
Move To: “Approve the appointment of Kimberly Canter to the Cameron Station Board of 
Directors to fill the vacant position until the 2020 Annual Meeting”.  
Moved by: Michael Johnson 
Seconded by: Sarah Meyer Walsh 
Against: Martin Menez 
Absent: Jon Dellaria and Tom Sugrue 
MOTION PASSED 
 
Board of Directors Officers Appointment 
Move To: “Approve the appointment of Sarah Meyer Walsh as Vice President to the Cameron 
Station Board of Directors”.  
Moved by: Martin Menez 
Seconded by: Brian Sundin 
For: All 
Against: None 
Absent: Jon Dellaria and Tom Sugrue 
MOTION PASSED 
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Cameron Station Community Association 
Tuesday, June 25, 2019- Board of Directors Meeting  

 
Board of Directors Officers Appointment 
Move To: “Approve the appointment of Tom Sugrue as Secretary to the Cameron Station 
Board of Directors”.  
Moved by: Martin Menez 
Seconded by: Brain Sundin 
For: All 
Against: None 
Absent: Jon Dellaria and Tom Sugrue 
MOTION PASSED 
 
MATTERS FOR BOARD DISCUSSION 
Shuttle Schedule- Included in the Board packet for review. 
 
Replacement Reserve Study- FAC Chairperson briefed the Board that several meetings have 
been held and a new vendor, Miller Dodson was selected for the 40-year study. Next steps are 
to gather the cost of independent engineers for the irrigation system and paving.  
 
Insurance Appraisal- Included in the Board packet for review. Still pending is a discussion with 
the insurance agent and Counsel on the adequacy of elements of the HOA insurance.   
 
Move To: “Adjourn the meeting at 10:20 p.m.” 
Moved by: Sarah Meyer Walsh 
Seconded by: Martin Menez 
For:  All 
Against: None 
Absent: Jon Dellaria and Tom Sugrue 
MOTION PASSED 
 

Minutes prepared and respectfully submitted by Deirdre Baldino, Recording Secretary, CMC 
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Cameron Club Monthly Report 

June 2019 
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Attendance and Usage  

June – 9,119 

• Average usage per day- 303 

Previous month:  

• April– 5,012 

• Average usage per day- 167 

 

Facility & Operations  

Group Exercise Class Program  

• Vinyasa Yoga was the most attended classes this month, with Stretch and Core coming 

in second.  

• We saw an increase in 1 out of 11 classes from last month. 

Exercise and Facilities Equipment  

• We have 1, Star Trac treadmill that is down and Heartline has been called in and parts 

are on order.  

Personal Training 

• For the month of June there were 2 new clients.  

 
Upcoming Goals & Events 

• The swim lap challenge, which started May 25th, and ended June 29th had 16 

participants.  The challenge was based on who can do the fastest lap time and was open 

to all Cameron Residents. The fastest lap time was 33 seconds, set by Steven Butcher.  

The next challenge which started July 6th, will be the Pull-up/Chin-up challenge. It will be 

based on who can do the most pull-ups or Chin-ups. The winner of the challenge will 

receive 2 movie tickets to the Hoffman theater. This challenge will end August 3rd. 
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CAMERON STATION COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION 

FY 2020 Budget Dates 

June 2019 

25 Management provided Budget Request forms to the Committees 

July 2019 

17 Due date for Committee Request 

31 Management begins completion of 1st draft of FY 2020 Budget 

August 2019 

14 Budget Meeting – Committee Chairs meet with FAC and Board 

 * Presentation of 1st draft of FY 2020 Budget 

 * Committee Chairs to present the Committee budget request 

 * General Q&A with Manager 

22 FAC Meeting 

 *  Budget review and discussion 

25-31 Management prepares 2nd draft of FY2020 Budget with FAC’s recommendations 

•      Provide to the Board, FAC, and Committees 

September 2019 

12 Budget Meeting with Board, FAC and Committee Chairs 

 * Review FAC’S recommendations 

 * General Discussion 

13 Update draft FY2020 Budget and provide to Board, FAC and Committees 

19 FAC Meeting 

 * Budget review and discussion 

24 BoD Meeting 

 * Approval of the 2020 Budget 

November 2019 

5 Distribution of 2020 Annual Budget to Membership 



             TAB 5 

Cameron Station Community Association General Manager’s Report July 30, 2019 

Prepared by Karen Soles – General Manager, Next Board Meeting: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 
 

Alexandria Police Liaison: Barment request by resident, legal prepared response/barment signed President. 

City of Alexandria:  Management met with Mindy and City representatives to review flooding concerns on city 

property adjacent to Cameron Station.  

Monthly Financial Report: The June Financial Report is included in the Board package.  This information has been 

reviewed by FAC and the Board Treasurer. 

Management: Revising ARC letters with a softer tone.  Met with Jessica Lawless, with collections to review collection 

status.  Notice to JT residents requesting gazebo input for Board consideration.  Management would like to CAC and 

Board to replace all remaining old benches to match existing new ones. 

Lancaster Landscaping:  Regular meetings are held every week.  CAC members and management performed the July 

common area inspection.  CAC and management held meeting with Lancaster Landscape to review pocket park designs 

for consideration and discussed future planning.  Management continues to use the landscape tracking log for easy 

reference and to track pending and completed community wide landscape projects.  These matters include irrigation, 

lighting, street signs, drainage concerns and other common area matters.  Lancaster has provided proposals that have 

been recommended by CAC and are included in this package for Board action.    

John Ticer Gazebo:  AOC has completed the gazebo work, the independent engineer has performed his final inspection, 

John Ticer residents have provided their input and the Board has completed their final inspection.   

Cameron Club:   Proposals for the basketball court floor replacement were reviewed by CCFC and included in this 

package for Board consideration.  CMC is having the badging system updated.  Management is obtaining 3 proposals 

for HVAC preventive maintenance.  One of the HVAC units has been repaired with Board electronic approval.  Request 

has been made for a proposal to insulate the gym facility.   Management obtained the CAD files from the Cameron 

Station renovation project.  3 sets of drawings have been made and onsite.   Management is obtaining 2 additional 

proposals for outdoor lighting for the exterior of the Cameron Clubhouse.  The front doors need to be re-stained.  The 

final work will be completed soon, weather permitting.  Management is working with 3 contractors to obtain audio 

upgrade proposals.  The audio scope of work to be modified with John Burton.  Carpet has been spot cleaned, as 

included in the contract.  Leak in men’s room has been repaired.  Leak come from under building.  Drywall has been 

dried and repaired.   The pool is being well managed and maintained.  We are borrowing the A&E water container for 

the guards to use to keep hydrated during these hot days.  Many residents are bringing refreshments to our guard 

staff.  Ray treats them like family.   A couple of the lane lines and have replaced.  The small lifeguard umbrellas need to 

be replaced, they are cheap and light.  They will be replaced with better quality to match the existing deck umbrellas.  

Six new pool facility replacement tables have been ordered.  We have ordered 2 additional table for the wading pool 

area.  One table top was broken, and a replacement glass has been ordered.  The tables look great and are a perfect 

match with our existing chairs. 

Activities: Management worked with Tricia Hemel, our comcom volunteer and now chair, on her request for 

welcoming new residents to the Cameron Station Community.  We discussed revising the Cameron Station map to 

include trails and community amenities that would be a helpful resource for new residents.  We also discussed 

“Welcome Package” ideas i.e. total bags, handouts, local coupons etc.   Holiday hayride has been set up for 12/15 from 

12:30-2:30 pm. More to follow.  

Fitness Club: Psy to provide an update on the lap swim challenge and the chin-up/pull-up challenge.  The new 

televisions have all been installed.  New cubbies have been ordered for the facility.  Magazines will be provided. 



Proposal for Audit & Tax Services

www.GoldklangGroupCPAs.com



1801 Robert Fulton Drive, Ste 200
Reston, Virginia 20191

703-391-9003  tel
703-391-9004  fax

800-934-7006  toll-free
866-416-9212  toll-free fax 
cpas@ggroupcpas.com

www.GGroupCPAs.com

Goldklang Group CPAs is the area’s leading  

CPA firm specialized in providing audit, tax, budget, 

and consulting services to Common Interest Realty 

Associations (CIRAs).

With more than 40 years of experience, our firm possesses superior 
knowledge and understanding of the unique accounting needs and operations 
of homeowners associations, condominiums and cooperatives. This expertise 
and experience allows us to deliver exceptional personalized service to our 
clients that assist them in achieving their goals.

Our accountants are passionate about what they do and committed to 
working with our clients to achieve the best outcome. They possess superior 
knowledge of the accounting and tax issues facing community associations. 
We pride ourselves on this and in providing clients with quality products that 
far exceed industry standards.

Who We Are

Contact 
Information

The Goldklang Advantage

Our firm is 100% dedicated to providing audit and tax 
services to Common Interest Realty Associations (CIRA).

Superior knowledge of audit and tax issues facing 
community associations with an exceptional understanding 
of how community associations operate.

Our accountants deliver a high-degree of personalized, 
hands-on service working closely with on-site and off-
site property management representatives and Board of 
Directors in conducting field work.

Consistently at the forefront of any tax law changes and 
interpretations that may affect our clients.

Proactive corporate philosophy to always deliver more by 
providing guidance in specialized areas that are unique to 
our clients.

Our work has been independently peer reviewed since 1991 
by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 
(AICPA) Private Companies Practice Section (PCPS) – 
receiving the highest rating available of “pass” every time.



We are a large luxury high 

rise condo - well managed 

and well financed with a sterling 

reputation. Goldklang has been 

our partner for well over a 

decade and has kept us sailing 

a steady course through many a 

choppy sea. You couldn’t have a 

better partner for this journey.

Our firm manages over 150 

community associations. 

Goldklang Group is the auditor 

and tax provider of choice for 

most of our portfolio. Not because 

they are the biggest, but because 

they are the best. Prompt, 

professional and thorough, we 

count on Goldklang Group to 

work with integrity and focus 

for our clients. The information 

they provide greatly assists us 

in providing excellent financial 

advice to our Boards of Directors. 

The accountants at 

Goldklang provide superior 

and professional accounting 

service to their clients and are 

always available to address 

particular accounting and tax 

questions that may arise. They 

take pride in doing high quality 

accounting and tax work on a 

timely basis. I recommend  

them highly.

Auditing

Taxation

Consulting

Goldklang Group CPAs follows generally accepted auditing standards (GAAS) 
to perform audits, but we go above and beyond these standards by performing 
certain procedures that are extremely beneficial to our clients. Some of the 
procedures include examining a large percentage of the paid invoices and 
reconciling payments made to vendors to the signed contracts. Often, we 
are the last ones to look at the Association’s records and we find duplicate 
payments or overpayments that result in savings for our clients.

Board President

Property Manager

Attorney

Our tax department strives to keep informed of any tax law changes that 
may affect homeowner associations, condominiums, or cooperatives. We are 
dedicated to providing accurate tax returns to our clients in a timely manner, 
and to filing tax extensions on time. We provide guidance in specialized areas 
that are unique to our clients, such as the treatment of declarant warranty 
settlements and proceeds for the condemnation of common area land. Since 
we are solely focused on CIRAs, we have developed a unique expertise and go 
above and beyond providing tax services to our clients

We are available to consult with our clients in areas such as these:

•	 Budget Development Consultation 

•	 Guidelines for Capitalization of Assets

•	 Investment Procedures and Guidelines

•	 Accounting Procedures

•	 Analyzing Bank Loan Options

Our Expertise



We’re more than your accountant – we’re your partner who brings a 

unique combination of specialized experience and skills to the table, as 

well as accounting expertise that can help you enhance your operations.

The Engagement

Our firm is engaged to perform the services outlined in this 
proposal once the engagement letter is signed and returned to 
our office. Once we receive the signed engagement letter, we will 
contact the previous auditing firm, if any, for required information 
we will need to begin the audit. We will also work with the 
board of directors and management agent representative for 
any necessary information we may need in order to begin the 
fieldwork.

Fieldwork

Our audit fieldwork will begin once the financial statements for 
the period under audit have been prepared. If the draft or final 
audit is needed by a certain date, please let us know in advance, 
so that we can make every effort to accommodate the request.

Audit Report - Draft

Once we complete the audit, a draft copy of the audit will be 
provided to the Association for review. The draft package will 
include the following information:

Cover Letter – The audit report is issued in draft for the 
Association to review. The cover letter explains what information 
must be returned to our office before the audit report (and other 
letters) can be finalized.

Independent Auditor’s Report – This is our report on the 
Association’s financial statements. Once finalized, the Association 
may distribute this document, along with the audited financial 
statements, notes to financial statements and any supplementary 
information in its entirety to members, potential members, etc.

Representation Letter – The representation letter is a letter 
from the Association to us confirming, that to the best of your 
knowledge and belief, all information was provided or disclosed 
to us. This letter needs to be signed by the President or Treasurer 
of the Association and the management agent representative, 
and returned to our office before the audit can be finalized.

Management Letter – The management letter is not a required 
communication under auditing standards, but is a by-product 
of the audit. We generally issue a management letter to 
communicate our comments and recommendations. Use of this 
letter is restricted to the board of directors and management.

Communication with Those Charged with Governance under 
AU-C §260 – Under AU-C §260, we are required to communicate 
audit matters that, in our professional judgment, may be 
significant and relevant to those charged with governance of the 

Association. Use of this letter 
is restricted to the board of 
directors and management.  

Communication of Significant 
Deficiencies and/or Material 
Weaknesses under AU-C 
§265 – Under AU-C §265, we 
are required to communicate 
in writing any significant 

deficiencies and/or material weaknesses in the Association’s 
internal controls. Use of this letter is restricted to the board of 
directors and management. If we did not note any significant 
deficiencies or material weaknesses, no letter will be issued.

Adjusted Trial Balance and Adjusting Journal Entries –These are 
the proposed audit adjustments for the period under audit.

Audit Report - Final

After the board and the management company have reviewed 
and accepted the audit, the representation letter will need 
to be signed and returned to our office. Once we process the 
completed representation letter, the audit will be finalized. Our 
office will provide you with a copy of the final audit in electronic 
format. Bound copies will be provided upon request.

As an added service to our clients, we are available to meet with 
the board and management to present the final audit and answer 
any questions you may have. Additional fees apply. Additionally, 
even though we audit your financial statements on an annual 
basis, we are available throughout the year for questions. We do 
not charge for routine questions and are happy to be a resource 
for board members and managers.

What to Expect from the Audit Process



Meet our PrincipalsHoward A. Goldklang, CPA, MBA

Howard Goldklang is founder and president of 
Goldklang Group CPAs, P.C. He has been active 
in the auditing of condominiums and community 
associations since 1974. Howard is a founder and 
a past president of the Washington Metropolitan 
Chapter of Community Associations Institute 

(CAI). On CAI’s national level, he is immediate past President of 
the Foundation for Community Association Research. Howard 
is the author of CAI’s GAP report “The Role of the Association 
Treasurer“, co-editor and one of the authors of the CAI GAP 
report “A Guide to Replacement Reserve Funds and Long-
Term Reserve Funding“, and is contributing financial editor 
to CAI’s magazine, Common Ground. He is a member of CAI’s 
Property Management Development Program Faculty and a 
member of its “Task Force for Transition from Developer to 
Association Control”. Howard is licensed in Virginia, Maryland, 
North Carolina, Texas, and the District of Columbia.

Donald E. Harris, CPA

Donald Harris has been in public accounting and 
a member of Goldklang Group CPAs, P.C. since 
1982. Admitted as a shareholder in 1991, he 
now serves as the firm’s principal in charge of 
quality control. Don has extensive experience 
in accounting and tax preparation for common 

interest realty associations. Since becoming certified in 
1985, Don has been a member of national, state, and local 
CPA societies. He has served on the Community Association 
Institute’s Membership/ Chapter Advisory Committee and 
was a member of its National Accountant’s Committee. He 
has served on the Audit and Accounting Committee for the 
Virginia Society of CPA’s. Don has also published articles 
for the Ledger Quarterly accountants’ magazine. He has 
been involved with the George Mason University Alumni 
Association, serving as past treasurer. He has also served as 
his homeowner’s association treasurer. Don is licensed in 
Virginia, Maryland and the District of Columbia.

Anne M. Sheehan, CPA

Anne Sheehan, CPA began her career with 
Goldklang Group CPAs, P.C. in January 1991, and 
was admitted as a shareholder in January 2004. 
She received her Bachelor of Science degree 
in Accounting from George Mason University 
in Fairfax, Virginia. Anne has developed a 

thorough expertise in the auditing of common interest realty 
associations. She is actively involved in the audits of many of 
the largest and most complex associations in the Washington 

Metropolitan area. Anne has also developed the firm’s 
innovative process for our association ballot counting service. 
Anne maintains her CPA license in Virginia, Maryland and the 
District of Columbia.

S. Gail Moore, CPA

Gail Moore, CPA was admitted as a 
shareholder in January 2004. She 
received her Bachelor of Science degree 
in Accounting in May 1991 from George 
Mason University in Fairfax, Virginia. She 
joined the firm in January 1992. During 

her years with our firm, she has been responsible for the audits 
of some of the largest and most complex associations in the 
Washington Metropolitan area. Gail currently manages the Tax 
Department, which includes federal and state income tax return 
preparation for all of our firm’s clients as well as tax research for 
firm clients. She has also continued her involvement in the audit 
process by supervising audit staff and completing audits. Gail is 
licensed in Virginia, Maryland and the District of Columbia.

Jeremy W. Powell, CPA

Jeremy Powell joined the firm in 1998 
after earning a B.B.A. in Accounting 
from  Averett University.  He obtained 
his CPA  license in 2001 and is currently 
licensed in Virginia, Maryland and the

District of Columbia.  Jeremy is a member  of the Virginia 
Society of CPAs and the American Institute of Certified Public  
Accountants (AICPA).

Renee L. Watson, CPA

Renee Watson joined the firm in 1999 
after earning a B.B.A. in Accounting 
from James Madison University.  She 
obtained her CPA license in 2003 and 
is currently licensed in Virginia, 

Maryland and the District of Columbia.  Renee is a 
member of the local chapter of Community Associations 
Institute (CAI) and has served as a committee member. She is 
also a member of the Virginia Society of CPAs and the 
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA).



 

 

 
Engagement Letter 

 
June 27, 2019 
 
Board of Directors and Management 
Cameron Station Community Association, Inc. 
 
Dear Board of Directors and Management: 
 
We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide for Cameron Station 
Community Association, Inc. for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2020.  The following 
pages of this engagement letter outline the objectives of the engagement and professional fees. 
 
We will audit the financial statements of Cameron Station Community Association, Inc., which 
comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2019 and 2020, and the related statements of 
income, members' equity and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the 
financial statements. The document we submit to you will include supplementary information 
about future major repairs and replacements required by the Financial Accounting Standards Board 
(FASB) if the Association has a replacement reserve study. Although we will apply certain limited 
procedures with respect to the required supplementary information, we will not audit the 
information and will not express an opinion on it. Also, if the Association wishes to present 
supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, that information will be 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements and certain 
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial 
statements themselves, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America, and our auditor’s report will provide an opinion on it in relation to the financial 
statements as a whole. 
 
Audit Objective 
 
The objective of our audit is the expression of an opinion about whether your financial statements 
are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting 
principles.  Our audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 
in the United States of America and will include tests of your accounting records and other 
procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such an opinion.  We will issue a written 
report upon completion of our audit of the Association’s financial statements.  Our report will be 
addressed to the Board of Directors of the Association.  We cannot provide assurance that an 
unmodified opinion will be expressed.  Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to 
modify our opinion or add an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph.  If our opinion is 
other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance.  If circumstances occur 
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related to the condition of your records, the availability of sufficient, appropriate audit evidence, 
or the existence of a significant risk of material misstatement of the financial statements caused by 
error, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets, which in our professional 
judgment prevent us from completing the audit or forming an opinion on the financial statements, 
we retain the right to take any course of action permitted by professional standards, including 
declining to express an opinion or issue a report, or withdrawing from the engagement. 
 
Audit Procedures 
 
Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded 
in the accounts and may include direct confirmation of certain assets and liabilities by 
correspondence with selected owners, creditors, and financial institutions. Our procedures will not 
determine whether the funds designated for future major repairs and replacements are adequate to 
meet such future costs because such a determination is outside the scope of the engagement. We 
may also request written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement and they 
may bill you for responding to this inquiry.  At the conclusion of our audit and before the audit 
can be finalized, we will require certain written representations from you about the financial 
statements and related matters. 
 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of 
transactions to be examined and the areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
statements. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent 
financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental 
regulations that are attributable to the Association or to acts by management or employees acting 
on behalf of the Association. 
 
Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal 
control, and because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk 
that material misstatements may exist and not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly 
planned and performed in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. In addition, 
an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental 
regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, we 
will inform the appropriate level of management of any material errors, fraudulent financial 
reporting, or misappropriation of assets that comes to our attention.  Our responsibility as auditors 
is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to any later periods for which we 
are not engaged as auditors. 
 
Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the Association and its environment, 
including internal control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements and to design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. An audit is not 
designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify deficiencies in internal control. 
Accordingly, we will express no such opinion.  However, during the audit, we will communicate 
to you and those charged with governance internal control related matters that are required to be 
communicated under professional standards. 
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Other Services 
 
We will also prepare the Association's federal and state income tax returns for the years ended 
December 31, 2019 and 2020. During our audit, if applicable, we will provide certain non-attest 
services such as the preparation of the financial statements and related notes to the financial 
statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, reconciliation of 
general ledger account balances, cash to accrual conversions, and depreciation and amortization 
calculations based on information provided by you.  We will perform the services in accordance 
with applicable professional standards, including the Statements on Standards for Tax Services 
issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.  
 
The other services are limited to the non-attest and tax services previously identified.  We, in our 
sole professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action 
that could be construed as assuming management responsibilities.  We will advise you with regard 
to tax positions taken in the preparation of the tax return, but responsibility for the tax returns 
remains with you. 
 
Management Responsibilities 
 
You are responsible for designing, implementing and maintaining internal controls, relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error, including monitoring ongoing activities; for the selection and 
application of accounting principles; and for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. You are also 
responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us and for the 
accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us with (1) 
access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements, (2) additional information that we may request for the 
purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the association from whom we 
determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence. 
 
Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements 
and confirming to us in the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected 
misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period 
presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken 
as a whole. 
 
You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and 
detect fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the Association 
involving (1) management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) 
others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your 
responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected 
fraud affecting the Association received in communications from employees, former employees, 
regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the 
Association complies with applicable laws and regulations. You are responsible for the preparation 
of the supplementary information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting 
principles. You agree to include our report on the supplementary information in any document that 
contains, and indicates that we have reported on, the supplementary information. You also agree 
to include the audited financial statements with any presentation of the supplementary information 
that includes our report thereon. 
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You agree to assume all management responsibilities for the tax services and any other nonattest 
services we provide; oversee the services by designating an individual, preferably from senior 
management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and the results 
of the services; and accept responsibility for them.   
 
With regard to electronic dissemination of audited financial statements, including financial 
statements published electronically on your Internet website, you understand that electronic sites 
are a means of distributing information and, therefore, we are not required to read the information 
contained in those sites or to consider the consistency of other information in the electronic site 
with the original document. 
 
Discontinuation of Services 
 
Should the Association decide to terminate this agreement for any reason after completion of the 
first year’s engagement, but prior to the commencement of audit fieldwork for the second or 
subsequent year, notice must be provided in email or by mail. The Association will be invoiced 
for 20% of the annual fee for the engagement, in consideration of, but not limited to, tax planning, 
scheduling disruption, and periodic consulting. 
 
If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, inability to obtain necessary financial records, 
or for any other reason provided for in this letter, our engagement letter will be deemed to have 
been completed upon written notification of termination. You will be invoiced for time expended 
through the date of termination.  
 
In the event we have not received the signed engagement letter within 120 days of issuance, the 
engagement letter will be voided. You may thereafter request reissuance of an engagement letter, 
which will be dated as per the date of reissuance. 
 
Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other 
 
We understand that you and your management agent will provide all documents and other evidence 
requested by our firm to complete our audit. 
 
Anne M. Sheehan, CPA is the engagement principal and is responsible for supervising the 
engagement and signing the report or authorizing another individual to sign it. 
 
Our fee for the preparation of the December 31, 2019 and 2020 audits will be $6,300 and $6,400, 
respectively.  Our fee for the preparation of the federal and state income tax returns will be $500 per 
year.   
 
The fees above are based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that 
unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the engagement.  Fee adjustments may be 
needed due to management or financial reporting changes, such as change in management agents, 
special assessments or borrowings, etc.  We will bill for changes to the draft audit that are at the 
request of the Association.  If the Association requests us to attend meetings, we will bill for such 
meetings at our hourly rates.  
 
Our fees for audit services will be billed when we issue the draft audit report and for tax services when 
the tax returns are prepared, if applicable.  We reserve the right to progress bill.  Invoices are payable 
upon receipt. A late payment fee of 2% may be charged to all balances not paid within 30 days of 
invoice date. We reserve the right to suspend our services or to withdraw from this engagement in the 
event that any of our invoices are deemed delinquent.  
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Representation Letter and Issuance of Final Audit 
 
An audit representation letter will be included with the draft audit.  This letter is required by auditing 
standards and is needed to finalize the audit.  It must be signed by the Board President or Treasurer 
and a management representative.  The signed letter must be returned to our office within 60 days of 
the date of the draft audit with most recent financial statements to our office.  If not received within 
60 days, we will bill the Association for additional audit procedures at our standard hourly rates.  
These additional audit procedures are required if the representation letter is past due.  Once the audit 
has been finalized, we will provide you with an electronic copy of the audit report.  
 
If we do not receive the signed engagement letter before the income tax extension filing deadline, we 
will automatically prepare income tax extensions.  If the engagement letter is subsequently not 
accepted, we will bill $100 for the income tax extension preparation. 
 
The signed engagement letter must be submitted by email, fax, or mail to:  
 

Goldklang Group CPAs, PC 
1801 Robert Fulton Drive, Suite 200 
Reston, Virginia 20191 
Email: cpas@ggroupcpas.com  
Fax: 703.391.9004 

 
We appreciate the opportunity to serve you and look forward to working with you in the upcoming 
year. We believe this letter accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement.  If the 
above is acceptable to you, please sign below and return this letter to us, retaining a copy for your 
files. 
 
Please contact us with any questions. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
GOLDKLANG GROUP CPAs, P.C. 
 
GOLDKLANG GROUP CPAs, P.C. 
 
 
 
RESPONSE: 
 
This letter sets forth the understanding of Cameron Station Community Association, Inc.: 
 
Board Representative: 
 
                                                      
Signature     Printed Name    Date 
1619 E1219 1220 



 

 

 
Acknowledgment of Management Responsibilities 

 
June 27, 2019 
 
Management Agent for  
Cameron Station Community Association, Inc. 
 
Dear Management Agent: 
 
We are pleased to confirm your acknowledgment of management responsibilities for the services 
we are to provide for Cameron Station Community Association, Inc. for the years ended December 
31, 2019 and 2020. 
 
We will audit the financial statements of Cameron Station Community Association, Inc., which 
comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2019 and 2020, and the related statements of 
income, members' equity and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the 
financial statements.  We will also prepare the Association's federal and state income tax returns 
for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2020.  During our audit, if applicable, we will provide 
certain non-attest services such as the preparation of the financial statements and related notes to 
the financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, 
reconciliation of general ledger account balances, cash to accrual conversions, and depreciation 
and amortization calculations based on information provided by you.  We will perform the services 
in accordance with applicable professional standards, including the Statements on Standards for 
Tax Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.  
 
Management Responsibilities 
 
You are responsible for designing, implementing and maintaining internal controls, relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error, including monitoring ongoing activities under your control; for the 
selection and application of accounting principles; and for the preparation and fair presentation of 
the financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. You are 
also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us and for 
the accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us with 
(1) access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements, (2) additional information that we may request for the 
purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the company from whom we 
determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence. 
 
Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements 
and confirming to us in the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected 
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misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period 
presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken 
as a whole. 
 
You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls for the activities 
under your control to prevent and detect fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected 
fraud affecting the Association involving (1) management, (2) employees who have significant 
roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial 
statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of 
fraud or suspected fraud affecting the Association received in communications from employees, 
former employees, regulators, or others. You are responsible for the preparation of the 
supplementary information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. You 
agree to include our report on the supplementary information in any document that contains, and 
indicates that we have reported on, the supplementary information. Where applicable, you also 
agree to include the audited financial statements with any presentation of the supplementary 
information that includes our report thereon. 
 
You agree to assume all management responsibilities for nonattest services we provide (not 
including tax services); oversee the services by designating an individual, preferably from senior 
management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and the results 
of the services; and accept responsibility for them.   
 
With regard to electronic dissemination of audited financial statements, including financial 
statements published electronically on your Internet website, you understand that electronic sites 
are a means of distributing information and, therefore, we are not required to read the information 
contained in those sites or to consider the consistency of other information in the electronic site 
with the original document. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
 
 
GOLDKLANG GROUP CPAs, P.C. 
 
RESPONSE: 
 
This letter sets forth the acknowledgment of management responsibilities for the services we are 
to provide for Cameron Station Community Association, Inc.: 
 
Management Representative:  
 
 
                                                      
Signature     Printed Name    Date 
1619 E1219 1220 
 

 
 



Principals 
Howard A. Goldklang, CPA, MBA 
Donald E. Harris, CPA 
Anne M. Sheehan, CPA 
S. Gail Moore, CPA 

JeremyW. Powell, CPA 
Renee L. Watson, CPA 

June 25, 2019 

Board of Directors 

old tang ® 
Group 
CPAs, P.C. 

1801 Robert Fulton Drive, Suite 200 
Reston, VA 20191 

Cameron Station Community Association, Inc. 

Dear Board Members: 

Associate Principals 
Matthew T. Stiefvater, CPA 

Sheila M. Lewis, CPA 

Enclosed, please find the draft audit for Cameron Station Community Association, Inc. for the years 
ended December 31, 2018 and 201 7. 

• Please sign and date the enclosed representation letter. The letter should be signed by either the 
President or Treasurer of the Association and the management agent representative. This letter 
needs to be returned to our office before the audit can be finalized. 

• Please send the Association's most recent financial statements (which should include the 
balance sheet and income statement) to our office with the signed representation letter. We are 
requesting this information to comply with auditing standards. 

• Please return the signed representation letter and most recent financial statements to our 
office within 60 days from the date of this letter. This information can be mailed, faxed or 
emailed to our office. Our email address is RLs@GGroupCPAs.com. 

If we do not receive the above information within 60 days from the date of this letter, we may need to 
perform additional audit procedures to satisfy ourselves that no material events have occurred from the 
date that we completed our audit fieldwork through the date that we receive the signed representation 
letter. These additional procedures would include examining the bank statements, minutes, financial 
statements, general ledger and would also include inquiries of management and the board of directors. 
We will bill the Association for these additional audit procedures at our hourly rates. 

Please do not hesitate to contact us if there are any questions regarding the draft audit. 

Sincerely, 

GOLDKLANG GROUP CPAs, P.C. 

Exclusively serving Homeowners, Condominiums and Cooperative Associations in MD, DC and VA since 1974. 

phone 703 3919003 fax 703 3919004 www.GGroupCPAs.com 
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Howard A. Goldklang, CPA, MBA 
Donald E. Harris, CPA 
Anne M. Sheehan, CPA 
5. Gail Moore, CPA 
JeremyW. Powell, CPA 
Renee L. Watson, CPA 

Goldklang 
® 

Group 
CPAs, P.C. 

1801 Robert Fulton Drive, Suite 200 
Reston, VA 20191 

INFORMATION INCLUDED WITH THE AUDIT 

Associate Principals 
MatthewT. Stiefvater, CPA 

Sheila M. Lewis, CPA 

COVER LETTER - The audit report is issued in draft for the Association to review. The cover letter 
explains what information must be returned to our office before the audit report ( and other letters) can 
be finalized. 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - This is our report on the Association's financial statements. 
Once finalized, the Association may distribute this document, along with the audited financial 
statements, notes to financial statements and any supplementary information in its entirety to 
members, potential members, etc. 

MANAGEMENT LETTER - The management letter is not a required communication under auditing 
standards, but is a by-product of the audit. We generally issue a management letter to communicate 
our comments and recommendations. Use of this letter is restricted to the board of directors and 
management. 

COMMUNICATION WITH THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE UNDER AU-C §260 - Under the 
Clarified Statements of Auditing Standards AU-C §260 we are required to communicate audit matters 
that, in our professional judgment, may be significant and relevant to those charged with governance 
of the Association. Use of this letter is restricted to the board of directors and management. 

COMMUNICATION OF SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCIES AND/OR MATERIAL WEAKNESSES UNDER AU-C 

§265 - Under the Clarified Statements of Auditing Standards AU-C §265, we are required to 
communicate in writing any significant deficiencies and/or material weaknesses in the Association's 
internal controls. Use of this letter is restricted to the board of directors and management. If we did 
not note any significant deficiencies or material weaknesses, no letter will be issued. 

REPRESENTATION LETTER - The representation letter is a letter from the Association to us 
confirming that to the best of your knowledge and belief all information was provided or disclosed to 
us. This letter needs to be signed by the President or Treasurer of the Association and the 
management agent representative. The letter needs to be returned to our office before the audit can be 
finalized. 

ADJUSTED TRIAL BALANCE AND ADJUSTING JOURNAL ENTRIES - These are the proposed audit 
adjustments for the period under audit. 

Exclusively serving Homeowners, Condominiums and Cooperative Associations in MD, DC and VA since 1974. 

phone 703 3919003 fax 703 3919004 www.GGroupCPAs.com 
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Howard A. Goldklang, CPA, MBA 
Donald E. Harris, CPA 
Anne M. Sheehan, CPA 
5. Gail Moore, CPA 

Jeremy W. Powell, CPA 
Renee L. Watson, CPA 

1801 Robert Fulton Drive, Suite 200 
Reston, VA 20191 

Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Board of Directors of 
Cameron Station Community Association, Inc. 

Report on the Financial Statements 

Associate Principals 
Matthew T. Stiefvater, CPA 

Sheila M. Lewis, CPA 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Cameron Station Community Association, 
Inc:, which co~rt~~",!h~-~-~~ce sheets as of December 31, 2018 and 2017 and the related statements 
of mc?me, mem;·•·ers' fl~ .. ·.~~. c. ash flows for the years then en,. h elated notes to the 
financial statemeqts. f \ '\ 

i I' ~, ,. 
! l ·« \ 

Management's 1'esprsibilils fojt ti 

Management is rdspor{sibl . "e pr<iJar 
il ••✓<+'I'·"",,.. . .,/1 

accordance witlfaecountmg· rmciples~ett ly accept s o ·~ ica; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We 
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 

Exclusively serving Homeowners, Condominiums and Cooperative Associations in MD, DC and VA since 1974. 

phone 703 3919003 fax 703 3919004 www.GGroupCPAs.com 



Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Cameron Station Community Association, Inc. as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, 
and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Disclaimer of Opinion on Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that information on 
future major repairs and replacements on page 11 be presented to supplement the basic financial 
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the 
Financial Accounting Standards Board, which considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting 
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. 
We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of 
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the 
information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial 
statements, andw~,rer,tn;, ,die we obtained during our audit of the~ h~c~l statements. We do 
not expr~ss an o~fnio~ or . ~,;id~\~y a~surance on the information ~ec ,,rt\ef~irited procedures do 
not provide us w1lh suf fic1ent'\ev1d;no~
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Reston, Virginia) 
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CAMERON STATION COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, INC. 
BALANCE SHEETS 

DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017 

ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Interest-Bearing Deposits 

Assessments Receivable - Net 

Income Taxes Receivable 

Accrued Interest 

Prepaid Expenses 

Total Assets 

Income Taxes Payable 

Deferred Insurance Proceeds 

Prepaid Assessments 

Total Liabilities 

Replacement Reserves 

Unappropriated Members' Equity 

Total Members' Equity 

Total Liabilities 

and Members' Equity 

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements 
3 

2018 

$ 982,749 

1,615,000 

6,159 

5,538 

26,643 

$ 2,636,089 

1,552 

30,050 

237,610 

$ 375,956 

$ 1,804,610 

455,523 

$ 2,260,133 

$ 2,636,089 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2017 

1,098,820 

1,275,000 

10,128 

87 

5,212 

41,363 

2,430,610 

72,222 

112 

2,958 

219,582 

294,874 

1,767,084 

368,652 

2,135,736 

2,430,610 



CAMERON STATION COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, INC. 
STATEMENTS OF INCOME 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017 

INCOME: 

Assessments 

Transportation Management Plan 

Interest 

Newsletter 

Resale Packages 

Legal Fees 

Other 

Total Income 

EXPENSES: 

Management Fees 

Maa~g0ment" ,. · bursements 
'+,::~ f:;« 

Legall AudJ \reparation 

Engi~eer/donsulti g \ 
[ t ' Insur~ce ! t 

Com1unitf Activ· ies./ 
Payrojl amtRet /4;osts 
Cotriili uriicatf 6ris l!ik,,.,,kcS,"%',,,,,¾1;; 

Administrative 

Trash Removal 

Health Club 

Shuttle Bus 

Landscaping 

Janitorial 

Pool 

Utilities 

Common Area Maintenance 

Bad Debt 

Income Taxes 

Total Expenses 

Net Income before Contribution 

to Reserves 

Contribution to Reserves 

Net Income 

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements 
4 

2018 

$ 2,318,226 

147,732 

33,899 

6,080 

5,574 

8,869 

33,063 

$ 2,553,443 

$ 

113,925 

306,425 

216,907 

212,083 

264,013 

50,145 

69,577 

92,387 

113,688 

7,069 

6,352 

$ 2,121,775 

2017 

$ 2,239,291 

143,923 

22,789 

6,300 

6,012 

12,359 

32,842 

$ 2,463,516 

160,823 

3,089 

60,260 

3,521 

16,587 

102,233 

285,172 

213,367 

215,000 

257,732 

45,468 

60,871 

107,061 

87,225 

8,840 

2,725 

$ 2,024,033 

$ 431,668 $ 439,483 

(332,500) (344,797) 

$ 86,871 =$==10=6=,9=83= 



CAMERON STATION COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, INC. 
STATEMENTS OF MEMBERS' EQUITY 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017 

Unappropriated Total 

Balance as of December 31, 2016 

Additions: 
Contribution to Reserves 
Net Income 

Deductions: 
Benches 
Brick Repair 
Drainage 

El eeitic•<"""""'"'''"''" "yi fM<Jc·sc, 

Fire H)flrant\ 
Fitness ~quiifment 
Irrigati~n I ,, ' 

Landsc~ping i ., I 
Paintini l 
Pet St~j'ions l,,. ·••·"9 .. , •• 

Pool"t''.: .. 

Windows 

Balance as of December 31, 2017 

Additions: 
Contribution to Reserves 
Net Income 

Deductions: 
Asphalt 
Benches 
Brick Repair 
Drainage 
Electric 
Fences 
Fitness Equipment 
Gazebo 
HVAC 
Irrigation 
Landscaping 
Office 
Pool 
Signage 

Balance as of December 31, 2018 

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements 

Replacement 
Reserves 

$ 1,603,222 

332,500 

(6,915) 
(56,761) 
(10,977) 
(11,013) 

(5,825) 

(930) 

$ 1,767,084 

344,797 

(13,109) 
(35,431) 
(43,530) 
(49,856) 
(17,460) 
(13,755) 
(25,790) 
(29,192) 
(12,350) 
(15,152) 
(8,579) 

(11,267) 
(7,600) 

(24,200) 

$ 1,804,610 

5 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Members' 
Equity 

261,669 

106,983 

368,652 

86,871 

455,523 

Members' 
Equity 

$ 1,864,891 

332,500 
106,983 

(6,915) 
(56,761) 
(10,977) 
(11,013) 
(5,825) 

(34,908) 
(11,180) 
(5,350) 

(17,000) 
(2,329) 
(5,450) 

(930) 

$ 2,135,736 

344,797 
86,871 

(13,109) 
(35,431) 
(43,530) 
(49,856) 
(17,460) 
(13,755) 
(25,790) 
(29,192) 
(12,350) 
(15,152) 
(8,579) 

(11,267) 
(7,600) 

(24,200) 

$ 2,260,133 



CAMERON STATION COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, INC. 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Net Income 

Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities: 

Bad Debt Expense 

Decrease (Increase) in: 

Assessments Receivable 

Accounts Receivable - Other 

~;}ijoome"+ Receivable 
)_. f*:::f'ic'¼M7-t>'.:xy<lt~4¥, 

Afcruep Inte'ltt 

P¥pai& Expen\es 

f f f 
' f , 

Incr,ase (pecrea 0 

) • 

Alcou~ts ~., 
"'fficomtfTaxes' Payable ~¾WMJ,,a,,,w&c/•Ytlt?c 

Deferred Insurance Proceeds 

Prepaid Assessments 

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 

Received from Assessments (Reserves) 

Disbursed for Reserve Expenditures 

Received from Interest-Bearing Deposits 

Disbursed for Interest-Bearing Deposits 

Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities 

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 

2018 2017 

$ 86,871 $ 106,983 

7,069 

(3,100) 

27,092 

8,840 

(5,923) 

1,668 

(87) 

(231) 

5,304 

(21,262) 

(999) 

18,028 (58,730) 

$ 163,900 $ 35,563 

$ 344,797 

(284,768) 

1,230,000 

(1,570,000) 

$ (279,971) 

$ 332,500 

(158,233) 

225,000 

(175,000) 

$ 224,267 

$ (116,071) $ 259,830 

1,098,820 838,990 

$ 982,749 $ 1,098,820 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION: 

Cash Paid for Income Taxes 

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements 
6 

$ 5,025 $ 5,700 
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CAMERON STATION COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017 

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF OPERATIONS: 

The Association is organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia for 
the purposes of maintaining and preserving the common property of the community. The 
Association is located in Alexandria, Virginia. The Association's Board of Directors 
administers the operations of the community. The Association consists of the following 
types of members: 

Single-family and Townhomes 
Cameron Station Condominium 
Woodland Hall Condominium 
Oakland Hall at Cameron Station 
Cwlto1rPfa,c '•P, 

\;. f ''"'" 

Main ftreet on mtqium 
Resid~ncestat C .. erol\St3ti· 
Comrrlerci~l Units~ \ I 

: I I l ~ 
j l I' r/ , 

i I l t 
NOTE 2 - SIGNifFICA~:r;,P ~~OUN .. :i 

1,007 members 
120 members 
60 members 
92 members 
144 members 
198 members 

A) Method of Accounting - The financial statements are presented on the accrual 
method of accounting in which revenues are recognized when earned and expenses 
recognized when incurred, not necessarily when received or paid. 

B) Member Assessments - Association members are subject to assessments to 
provide funds for the Association's operating expenses, future capital acquisitions, and 
major repairs and replacements. Assessments receivable at the balance sheet date represent 
fees due from homeowners. The Association's policy is to assess late and interest charges 
and to retain legal counsel and place liens on the properties of owners whose assessments 
are delinquent. Any excess assessments at year-end are retained by the Association for use 
in future years. The Association utilizes the allowance method to account for bad debt. 

C) Common Property - Real property and common areas acquired from the 
declarant and related improvements to such property are not recorded in the Association's 
financial statements since the property cannot be disposed of at the discretion of the Board 
of Directors. Common property includes, but is not limited to, land, recreational facilities 
and site improvements. 

D) Estimates - The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles, requires management to make estimates and assumptions. 
Such estimates affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities. They also affect the 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, at the date of the financial statements, and the 
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results 
could differ from those estimates. 
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CAMERON STATION COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017 
(CONTINUED) 

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (CONTINUED) 

E) Cash Equivalents - For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Association 
considers all highly liquid interest-bearing deposits and investments with an original 
maturity date of three months or less to be cash equivalents. 

NOTE 3 - REPLACEMENT RESERVES: 

The Association's governing documents require that funds be accumulated for future 
major repairs and replacements. Accumulated funds are generally not available for 
expenqitttre · .;(Inal operations. ;ff/,/, 

IThe ssoc :::'\ had":t' tl\\,cte4 Rb~ 
2016. fi'he 

11 
b~e inplu i~th 

I 
e nftrmatfon tn F Replacrets IS brd thr str / I I ! 

t I .. ,,F ... '" t & r \\ • ~ I 
··,,r:/Jb~ .~~tti;,Qj,":recomm1n~s,~~. contri,bJJ1i9 %:(JB3~'.200:=lior For 2018, the 

Association budgeted for and contributed $344,797 to replacement reserves. 

Funds are being accumulated in replacement reserves based on estimates of future 
needs for repair and replacement of common property components. Actual expenditures 
may vary from the estimated future expenditures and the variations may be material; 
therefore, amounts accumulated in the replacement reserves may or may not be adequate to 
meet all future needs for major repairs and replacements. If additional funds are needed, 
the Board of Directors, on behalf of the Association may increase regular assessments, pass 
special assessments, or delay major repairs and replacements until funds are available. 

As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Association had designated $1,804,610 and 
$1,767,084, respectively, for replacement reserves. These designated reserves were funded 
by cash and interest-bearing deposits. 

NOTE 4 - INCOME TAXES: 

For income tax purposes, the Association may elect annually to file either as an 
exempt homeowners association or as an association taxable as a corporation. As an exempt 
homeowners association, the Association's net assessment income would be exempt from 
income tax, but its interest would be taxed. Electing to file as a corporation, the Association 
is taxed on its net income from all sources (to the extent not capitalized 
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CAMERON STATION COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017 
(CONTINUED) 

NOTE 4 - INCOME TAXES: (CONTINUED) 

or deferred) at normal corporate rates after corporate exemption, subject to the limitation 
that operating expenses are deductible only to the extent of income from members. For 
2018 and 201 7, the income taxes were calculated using the corporate method. 

The Association's policy is to recognize any tax penalties and interest as an expense 
when incurred. The Association's federal and state tax returns for the past three years 
remain subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service and the Commonwealth of 
Virginia. 

Institution 

Pacific Premier 
Congressional 
Morgan Stanley 
(Various Institutions) 

Totals 

$ 

$ 

n 'VdU'1°"'\...., c:ISilxM-'>~N00"'.;Jii lntie~st;,tsearing 
Equivalents Deposits 

370,092 $ 

603,740 

8,917 1,615,000 
982,749 $ 1,615,000 

As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Association had $279,291 and $903,134, 
respectively, in the Pacific Premier Bank repurchase agreement sweep account. The funds 
in the sweep account are backed by U.S. Government Securities; however, the account is 
not covered by FDIC insurance, or any other insurance. The funds are subject to 
investment risk, including possible loss of principal. 

Cash and securities held at a SIPC member brokerage firm are insured by the SIPC 
for up to $500,000, which includes $250,000 limit for cash. The Association maintains 
funds in a brokerage account which are subject to SIPC limits. 
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CAMERON STATION COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017 
(CONTINUED) 

NOTE 6 - ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE - NET: 

The Association utilizes the allowance method of accounting for bad debt. 
Individual receivables are written off as a loss when a determination is made that they are 
non-collectible. Under the allowance method, collection efforts may continue and 
recoveries of amounts previously written off are recognized as income in the year of 
collection. 

2018 2017 

Assessments Receivable 
L8isr";PMJtt ·~tor Doubtful Assessments 
Ass~ssmtnts , ce1~ble - Net 

,, l '\ " 

~ ' \ \ NOTE 7 - RELAfEDIPARTV TWA 

I 's•llp, ,I l 
f•,sf?:' .. J:he::Assc,·eiation i1',.mat\raged b "F>Ull'.

3
Y·TU ~M1atitl~~me1r1.r·•~~~1rporation (CMC). 

CMC is owned by Associa. Officers of Associa are stockholders in Pacific Premier Bank. 
In addition, the President/Chief Executive Officer of Associa serves on the bank's board of 
directors. The Association maintains funds at Pacific Premier Bank. 

Associa also owns Associa OnCall, which provides general repairs and maintenance 
services. During 2018 and 2017, the Association paid Associa OnCall $58,360 and $4,736, 
respectively, for general repairs and maintenance services. No amounts were owed to 
Associa On Call as of December 31, 2018 and 2017 for these services. 

In addition, for 2018 and 2017, the Association paid CMC $6,025 and $4,725, 
respectively, for recording meeting minutes. 

NOTE 8 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS: 

In preparing these financial statements, the Association has evaluated events and 
transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through [ date to be inserted upon 
finalization], the date the financial statements were available to be issued. 
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CAMERON STATION COMMUNITY ASSOCATION, INC. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION ON FUTURE MAJOR 

REP AIRS AND REPLACEMENTS 
DECEMBER 31, 2018 

(UNAUDITED) 

The Association had a replacement reserve study review conducted by Reserve Advisors, Inc. 
during 2016 to estimate the remaining useful lives and the replacement costs of the components of 
common property. Replacement costs were based on the estimated costs to repair or replace the 
common property components at the date of the study. The estimated replacement costs presented below 
do not take into account the effects of inflation between the date of the study and the date the components 
will require repair or replacement; however, the Association's replacement reserve study does take 
inflation into consideration when evaluating future expenditures and recommended contribution to 
reserves. 

The following has been extracted from the Association's replacement reserve study and presents 
significant intlol'Et:U1ttor.t~~atm~tt,.tl1e components of common property. 

Component 

Property Site Elements 
Pool Elements 
Reserve Study Update 
Exterior Building Elements 
Interior Building Elements 
Building Service Elements 

Life 
(Years) 

0-30+ 
0-10 

2 
1-25 
0-22 
2-30 
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Replacement 
Cost 

$6,746,195 
91,300 

4,500 
197,020 
432,045 
228,500 



Principals 
Howard A. Goldklang, CPA, MBA 
Donald E. Harris, CPA 
Anne M. Sheehan, CPA 
S. Gail Moore, CPA 

Jeremy W. Powell, CPA 
Renee L. Watson, CPA 

1801 Robert Fulton Drive, Suite 200 
Reston, VA 20191 

Management Letter 

Associate Principals 
Matthew T. Stiefvater, CPA 

Sheila M. Lewis, CPA 

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management and the board of 
directors and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

June 25, 2019 

Board of Directors 
Cameron Station Community Association, Inc. 

Dear Board M;:bk:;:~*4

"'~,~~::~:;'·"¾v,,,1,, 
le \ •,,~, 

~ t l \\ 
In planning and perfcfrming pur ~di 
Association, Inc. ;\as of Dece ber '31, ·· 
standards generall;Y acqepte !9' U .·· . 
control over fi~gi~lJ~ , ,:?,

1 

(inte ol) atit!t. e~h!!u~~ud~~tfocedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but 
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Association's internal control. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Association's internal control. 

However, during our audit, we became aware of matters that are opportunities for strengthening internal 
controls and improving operating efficiency. This letter summarizes our comments and suggestions 
regarding those matters. 

Association Specific Comments 

Financial Analysis 

Associations budget their income evenly over a twelve-month period. When assessments become 
delinquent, cash flow problems develop and the Association may have problems paying its monthly 
expenses. Assessments receivable at a level of 3 % or less of annual assessments indicates good collection 
procedures and has a positive impact on cash flow, whereas a balance of more than 3% of annual 
assessments suggests the Association may have future cash flow problems. As of December 31, 2018, the 
Association's assessments receivable balance of $43,658 (before deducting the allowance for doubtful 
assessments of$37,499) was equal to 2% of annual assessments. We recommend the Association continue 
to aggressively pursue all delinquent accounts. 

Exclusively serving Homeowners, Condominiums and Cooperative Associations in MD, DC and VA since 1974. 
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As of December 31, 2018, the Association had a surplus of $455,523 in unappropriated members' equity 
( excess operating funds). This represents 20% of annual assessments. We commend the Association for 
accumulating excess operating funds to a level of 10% to 20% of annual assessments. This procedure will 
decrease the chance that potential operating deficits will consume funds designated for replacement 
reserves. 

The designated replacement reserves of $1,804,610 as of December 31, 2018 were funded by cash and 
interest-bearing deposits. 

Income Taxes 

For 2018, we recommend the Association file using the corporate method. 

Credit Cards 

During 2018, the Association incurred late fees and interest on the Mastercard credit card. We recommend 
the Association make every effort to pay the balance in a timely manner. We also recommend the 
Association maintain the following internal controls regarding the use of the credit card: 

• Purchase:s;ttsin;.:·· ·· it card should be limited to situations , 
check. u;ng tfe '\ f bypasses the Association's establ'Zs 

• Original rqceipl$ shou1p be \u ~"ffe 
• The originhl st~\ementj shoqld m 

be sent t·o·•· ... ·· ih··•·i·.;· e Pl·:·.o .. p.··•. e ... ···rty· .· .. f1 ger· .... 1 ····~ ref·o. ncile. • The credt~l~~d ~.~~~l~ pt ~1 a s1~ur~ lo 
• The Ass'5c1atlon~liont penod1eally review the•,e 

minimum amount. 

Deferred Insurance Proceeds 

a~m~>i.··.1t .. cann. ot be made by 
47 a1 rontrol procedures. 

'C'.A\:; 

ffi e and a copy should 

· dividuals. 
e credit limit at a 

The Association received reimbursement from its insurance company in 201 7, 2018 and early 2019 for 
damage repairs. To date, $31,050 of the reimbursement has not been spent on repairs and remains as a 
liability. It is our understanding that this amount will be used for repairs. Insurance proceeds can only 
be deferred for two years from the date received. After the two years have expired, the remaining 
insurance proceeds will be recognized as income and will be taxable. 

Industry Standard Comments 

Insurance 

We recommend the Association meet with its insurance agent at least annually to discuss insurance 
coverage. The Association should make sure the insurance policies provide the necessary and 
appropriate protection. In addition to all of the standard coverage that is usually recommended, the 
Association should maintain appropriate crime and directors & officers (D&O) coverage. At a 
minimum, the Association should maintain crime coverage that equals or exceeds the total of its funds 
or as required by state law. It should be structured to include a defalcation or misappropriation 
committed by a Board member, an employee of the Association, or employees of the management 
company, including principals. 
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Investment Policy 

The Association should have a conservative investment policy, which is structured around three 
elements, in order of importance 1) safety, 2) liquidity and 3) yield. Because safety and liquidity are 
of prime importance to any association, we recommend investments be limited to instruments of the 
federal government, which are backed by its full faith and credit, and money market accounts and 
certificates of deposit at insured institutions. 

Periodically, the Association should monitor its accounts for FDIC and SIPC coverage. The FDIC 
insurance limit is $250,000 per financial institution. Cash and securities held at a SIPC member brokerage 
firm are insured by the SIPC for up to $500,000, which includes $250,000 limit for cash. The Association 
should also periodically check the ratings for all financial institutions used by the Association. 

Monitoring Activities 

The Board of Directors is an integral part of the Association's internal controls. Each month the 
individual board members should be performing monitoring activities. When performed routinely, 
these monitoring activities strengthen the Association's internal controls and are essential to ensuring 
the financial security of the Association's resources. 

k~\ ¥;?· 'r,:~,::~~:~''$z,~t,,.,t,, 
The Board of Directors shl\ul<l'',obtain and read the monthly fin 
presented by matfageri)ent. ~t a l\li ·· l'f"P')i 
income statement wit~ budgft to •ct ris 
statements with reco•ciliatif l V . es and 
management and tesol~ed ii ely q\anrier. 

e;,,:;,/ '<.,,;,,,,:·'· ic -~:i 

mte:ot'e:tts as prepared and 
· a balance sheet, 

1 ledger, and bank 
be discussed with 

The Board of Directors should consider periodically reviewing randomly selected copies of paid 
invoices to ensure that the appropriate level of approval has occurred and that the approval is 
appropriately documented. The Board of Directors should also consider selecting invoices from 
vendors not recognized or not used on a regular basis. 

We shall be pleased to discuss our comments and recommendations in greater detail and we are always 
available to give advice on any financial matter. Please do not hesitate to contact us if there are any 
questions regarding proper accounting procedures or the implementation of our suggested changes. 

Very truly yours, 

GOLDKLANG GROUP CPAs, P.C. 
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1801 Robert Fulton Drive, Suite 200 
Reston, VA 20191 

Associate Principals 
Matthew T. Stiefvater, CPA 

Sheila M. Lewis, CPA 

Communication with Those Charged with Governance under A U-C §260 
This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management and the board of 
directors and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

June 25, 2019 

Board of Directors 
Cameron Statiem~Co~ty.~ssociation, Inc. 

I I ··"',\ ,,\, 
Dear Board Members:~ \ \ 

f I \ 
i. t I 

We have auditedt the tfinanc 1 stjte nt 
December 31, 2tjl 8 ahd £ h"~~ear e . i'sued four r po 
standards requiriJhat~:~wf::✓ 'Vide y~i1 .. :w · : infomaati hiliif Qit.J:e ""msf under generally 
accepted auditing standards, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of 
our audit. We have communicated such information in our engagement letter. Professional standards 
also require that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit. 

Our Responsibility under U.S. Generally Accepted Auditing Standards 

As stated in our engagement letter, our responsibility, as described by professional standards, is to 
express an opinion about whether the financial statements prepared by management with your oversight 
are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting 
principles. Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or management of your 
responsibilities. 

Our responsibility for the supplementary information required by the Financial Accounting Standards 
Board, as described by professional standards, is to apply certain limited procedures to the information 
about management's methods of preparing the information; however, we will not express an opinion 
or any assurance on the information. 

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit 

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be 
examined and the areas to be tested. 

Exclusively serving Homeowners, Condominiums and Cooperative Associations in MD, DC and VA since 1974. 
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Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the Association and its environment, including 
internal control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and 
to design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. Material misstatements may result 
from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of 
laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to the Association or to acts by management or 
employees acting on behalf of the Association. We will generally communicate our significant findings 
at the conclusion of the audit. However, some matters could be communicated sooner, particularly if 
significant difficulties are encountered during the audit where assistance is needed to overcome the 
difficulties or if the difficulties may lead to a modified opinion. We will also communicate any internal 
control related matters that are required to be communicated under professional standards. 

Significant Audit Findings 

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices 

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant 
accounting policies used by the Association are described in Note 2 to the financial statements. No new 
accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during the 
year. We noted no transactions entered into by the Association during the year for which there is a 
lack o~ authoritat\"e~g~:itt~~ee"'~~ con~ensus. All significant transact· . , b?in recognized in the 
financial statemers mlthe p'pe't\enod. # , r L . 
Accounting estilllj1tes Jre an iptegrfl p 

1 
, • n( a e1t1entsjPre e y ipanagement an~ are 

based on managepienf s kno:,vledje a.,.d ef-penence patt an4 cu nt ..• ts and assumptions 
about future even~. C~a~~Jlcg~tingfestiipates ar larr .sen;itiv. bec4 their significance 
to the financiat~statem~nt~~aBd>becau~~,aLfhe poss .iliw ··."L~,·:rtllii.,~i~li~ affi them may differ 
significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimate affecting the financial statements was: 

Allowance for Doubtful Assessments 

The Association's estimate of the allowance for doubtful assessments was established by 
reviewing the receivables for collectability. We evaluated key factors and assumptions used to 
develop the allowance for doubtful assessments in determining that it is reasonable in relation 
to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to 
financial statement users. There were no significant disclosures to the financial statements for the year 
under audit. 

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear. 

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing 
our audit. 

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 

Professional standards require us to accumulate all misstatements identified during the audit, other than 
those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. The 
adjusting journal entries have been provided to the Association and will be posted to the Association's 
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accounts, if appropriate. None of the misstatements detected as a result of audit procedures and 
corrected by management were material, either individually or in the aggregate, to the financial 
statements taken as a whole. 

Disagreements with Management 

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or 
auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial 
statements or the auditor's report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the 
course of our audit. 

Management Representations 

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management 
representation letter. 

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and 
accounting matt~rs;✓✓si, ,,, obtaining a "second opinion" on ce~· ti s. If a consultation 
involves applica,on ~f \a~~~ting principle to the Associafionl 1 statements or a 
determination of J the Jype elf au~,it~::s"'"tJ" · , to~ t ,f eulres " 
professional stanpard~ requi~e thi copsul '""'ffcc to \chec~ 
consultant has allj the televru)i faciS. Tp o knowl ere 1were; no 

accountants. t_ <) ) ~" ~ ) 
Other Audit Findings or Issues 

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and 
auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Association's auditors. 
However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our 
responses were not a condition to our retention. 

Required Supplementary Information 

With respect to the supplementary information required by the Financial Accounting Standards Board, 
we applied certain limited procedures to the information, including inquiring of management about 
their methods of preparing the information; comparing the information for consistency with 
management's responses to the foregoing inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge 
obtained during the audit of the basic financial statements; and obtaining certain representations from 
management, including about whether the required supplementary information is measured and 
presented in accordance with prescribed guidelines. 

Very truly yours, 

GOLDKLANG GROUP CPAs, P.C. 
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Representation Letter 
This letter needs to be signed by the Board President or Treasurer and management representative, if applicable, and 
returned to our office within 60 days. 

Cameron Station Community Association, Inc. 

GOLDKLANG GROUP CPAs, P.C. 
1801 Robert Fulton Drive, Suite 200 
Reston, Virginia 20191 

Dear Auditors: 

The representation letter is provided in connection with your audits of the financial statements of Cameron Station 
Community Association, Inc. which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the related 
statements of income, members' equity and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, for the purpose of expressing an opinion as to whether the financial statements are presented fairly, in all 
material respects, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. 
GAAP). 

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material. Items are considered 
material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of accounting information that, in light of 
surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the judgment of a reasonable person relying on the information would 
be changed or influenced by the omission or misstatement. An omission or misstatement that is monetarily small in 
amount could be considered material as a result of qualitative factors. 

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, the following representations made to you during your audits: 

Financial Statements 

• We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement letter, including our 
responsibility for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements. In regard to the non­
attest services outlined in our engagement letter to be performed by you, we have -

o Assumed all management responsibilities. 
o Designated an individual with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience to oversee the services. 
o Evaluated the adequacy and results of the services performed. 
o Accepted responsibility for the results of the services. 

• The financial statements referred to above are fairly presented in conformity with U.S. GAAP. 

• We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control 
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

• We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control to 
prevent and detect fraud. 

• Significant assumptions we used in making accounting estimates, including those measured at fair value, 
are reasonable. 

• Related party relationships and transactions have been appropriately accounted for and disclosed in 
accordance with U.S. GAAP. 

• All events subsequent to the date of the financial statements and for which U.S. GAAP requires adjustment 
or disclosure have been adjusted or disclosed. 



• We are in agreement with the adjusting journal entries you have proposed, and they have been posted to 
the Association's accounts, if appropriate. 

• We are not aware of any pending or threatened litigation, claims, or assessments or unasserted claims or 
assessments that are required to be accrued or disclosed in the financial statements in accordance with U.S. 
GAAP, and we have not consulted a lawyer concerning pending litigation, claims, or assessments. 

• Material concentrations have been properly disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP. 

• Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the Association is contingently liable, have been properly 
recorded or disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP. 

• Transfers or designations of equity balance or inter-equity borrowings have been properly authorized and 
approved and have been properly recorded or disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP. 

• Uncollectible inter-equity loans have been properly accounted for and disclosed in accordance with U.S. 
GAAP. 

Information Provided 

• We have provided you with: 
o Access to all information, of which we are aware, that is relevant to the preparation and fair 

presentation of the financial statements, such as records, documentation, and other matters. 
o Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit. 
o Unrestricted access to persons within the Association from whom you determined it necessary to 

obtain audit evidence. 

• We have provided you with minutes of meetings of the Board of Directors. 

• We have provided you with communications from regulatory agencies concerning noncompliance with, or 
deficiencies in, financial reporting practices, if any. 

• All material transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the financial 
statements. 

• We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial statements may be 
materially misstated as a result of fraud. 

• We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the Association and involves: 
o Management, 
o Employees who have significant roles in internal control, or 
o Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

• We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the Association's financial 
statements communicated by employees, former employees, regulators, or others. 

• We have no knowledge of any instances of noncompliance or suspected noncompliance with laws and 
regulations whose effects should be considered when preparing financial statements. 
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• We are not aware of any pending or threatened litigation, claims, or assessments or unasserted claims or 
assessments that are required to be accrued or disclosed in the financial statements in accordance with U.S. 
GAAP, and we have not consulted a lawyer concerning pending litigation, claims, or assessments. 

• We have disclosed to you the identity of the Association's related parties and all the related party 
relationships and transactions of which we are aware. 

• Except as made known to you and disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, the Association has 
satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or encumbrances on such assets nor has any asset 
been pledged as collateral. If applicable, we have reviewed our long lived assets for impairment whenever 
events or changes in circumstances have indicated that the carrying amount of assets might not be 
recoverable and have appropriately recorded the adjustment. 

• Assessments receivable recorded in the financial statements represent valid claims against debtors for 
assessments or other charges arising on or before the balance sheet date and have been reduced to their 
estimated net realizable value. 

• We have reviewed with our insurance agent the adequacy of our insurance coverage, including compliance 
with any statutory or documentary requirements. 

• We acknowledge our responsibilities for presenting the required supplementary information (RSI) in 
accordance with U.S. GAAP. The RSI is measured and presented within prescribed guidelines, and the 
methods of measurement and presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period. We have 
disclosed to you any significant assumptions and interpretations underlying the measurement and 
presentation of the RSI. The Association had a study conducted in 2016. Amounts accumulated in the 
replacement reserves may or may not be adequate to meet all future needs for major repairs and 
replacements. If additional funds are needed, the Board of Directors, on behalf of the Association may 
increase regular assessments, pass special assessments, or delay major repairs and replacements until funds 
are available. 

• We understand that the Association is responsible for the choice of income tax filing method and the 
consequences thereof. The Association's allocation of expenses against membership and non-membership 
income conforms to IRS rules, which require that the allocation be made "on a reasonable and consistently 
applied basis." We have adequately documented such allocation. If the Association has excess membership 
income in the current year the Association, for tax purposes, has elected to either (a) offset it against next 
year's assessments or (b) refund it to members. We have adequately documented such election in the 
current year. 

• We have disclosed to you all material events, if any, that would require adjustments to, or disclosure in, the 
financial statements. In addition, we represent that no other material events have occurred since you completed 
your audit fieldwork on June 4, 2019 and through the date of this letter. Examples of material events include, 
but are not limited to, contracts for replacement reserve expenditures, losses due to a fire, changes in ongoing 
litigation or new litigation and approval of special assessments. Material events that have occurred are: 
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Cameron Station Community Association, Inc. 
December 31, 2018 and 2017 

Management Representative: 

Signature Printed Name 

President/Treasurer: 

Signature Printed Name 
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1619-A18 Cameron Station Community Association, Inc. Prepared by __ 

06/24/2019 Adjusted Trial Balance Reviewed by __ 

03:14 PM for the period ended December 31, 2018 Page 

Prior Period Unadjusted Adjusted 
(Adjusted) Balance Adjustments Balance Workpi 

Account # I Description 12/31/2017 Dr (Cr) Ref# Dr (Cr) Dr (Cr) Refere 

1012 PPB Merchant 1,001.45 1.45 1.45 B-5 

1013 PPB Operating 909,097.34 375,196.32 AJE-1 (5,105.15) 370,091.17 B-1 

1014 PPB Google Account 2,115.65 

1100 PPBMM 66,494.69 

1302 Congressional Bank - MM 5485 603,739.86 603,739.86 B-6 

1330 Smith Barney Money Fund 120,110.72 8,917.49 8,917.49 B-4 

1353 Smith Barney Investments (CDs) 1,275,000.00 1,615,000.00 1,615,000.00 B-4 

1500 AIR Residential Assessments 42,218.16 43,658.35 43,658.35 E-1 

1530 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (32,090.07) (37,498.86) (37,498.86)F-1 

1600 Prepaid Insurance 5,064.08 6,497.05 6,497.05 G-1 

1635 Prepaid Taxes 87.00 

1640 Prepaid Expense 36,299.19 21,478.12 AJE-3 (1,332.08) 20,146.04 G-2 

1725 Insurance Receivable (2,957.61) (30,050.00) (30,050.00)N-3 

1730 Interest Receivable 5,212.38 5,537.93 5,537.93 Y-2 

1799 Clearing Account 1,177.92 (1,349.28) (1,349.28) 

2000 A/P Trade (42,895.06) (1,332.08) AJE-3 (16,157.77) (l 7,489.85)N-1 

2015 Unclaimed Funds (322.74) 

2025 Transfer Fee Payable (501.91) (528.17) (528.17) 

2050 Resident Refunds 225.00 (28.23) (28.23) 

2200 A/P Income Taxes (112.00) AJE-4 (1,552.00) (1,552.00)T-1 

2300 Accrued Expenses (15,364.00) (76,525.78) AJE-1 5,105.15 (70,980.63)N-2 

AJE-2 440.00 

2400 Accrued Payroll (14,540.56) (16,368.00) (16,368.00)0-1 

2550 Prepaid Residential Assessments (219,581.73) (237,609.90) (237,609.90)E-1 

3000 Prior Year Owner's Equity (261,668.92) (368,653.87) (368,653.87)*** 

3015 Capital Reserve Beg Balance (11,918.68) 23,521.26 23,521.26 R-1 



1619-A18 

06/24/2019 

03:14 PM 

Account # I Description 

3102 Repair & Repl Reserve Beginning Balance 

(Profit) Loss 

Cameron Station Community Association, Inc. 

Adjusted Trial Balance 

for the period ended December 31, 2018 

Prior Period 

(Adjusted) 

12/31/2017 

Unadjusted 

Balance 

Dr (Cr) Ref# 

(1,755,165.35) (1,832,694.85) AJE-3 

(I 06,984.95) (I 00,908.81) 

0.00 0.00 

Adjustments 

Dr (Cr) 

4,564.18 

14,037.67 

0.00 

Prepared by __ 

Reviewed by __ 

Page 2 

Adjusted 

Balance 

Dr (Cr) 

Workp; 

Refere 

(l,828,130.67)R-l 

(86,871.14) 

0.00 



1619-A18 Cameron Station Community Association, Inc. Prepared by __ 

06/24/2019 Adjusted Trial Balance Reviewed by __ 

03:14 PM for the period ended December 31, 2018 Page 3 

Prior Period Unadjusted Adjusted 

(Adjusted) Balance Adjustments Balance Workp; 

Account # I Description 12/31/2017 Dr (Cr) Ref# Dr (Cr) Dr (Cr) Refere 

4001 Residential Assessments - SFD/TH (1,377,898.24) (1,426,717.60) (1,426,717.60) Y-1 

4002 Assessments - Condo (834,116.28) (863,675.16) (863,675.16)Y-1 

4018 Future Assessments - COMMERCIAL (0.03) 

4130 Assessments - Commercial (27,277.04) (27,833.40) (27,833.40)Y-1 

4135 TMP Assessments (143,923.04) (147,731.64) (147,731.64)Y-1 

4245 Newsletter Advertising (6,300.00) (6,080.00) (6,080.00) 

4250 Facilities Passes/Guest Fees (630.00) (842.00) (842.00) 

4260 Resale Processing Fees (6,012.05) (5,573.51) (5,573.51) 

4265 Website Income (1,200.00) (1,700.00) (1,700.00) 

4295 Charitable Donations Income (11,031.99) (3,686.97) (3,686.97) 

4400 Room Rental Fees (6,880.00) (7,570.00) (7,570.00) 

4405 Club Cleaning Fees (5,000.00) (6,600.00) (6,600.00) 

4710 Late Fees (7,770.62) (7,456.17) (7,456.17) 

4720 Legal Fees (12,358.50) (8,869.29) (8,869.29) 

4805 Compliance Fees (284.23) (3,075.12) (3,075.12) 

4835 Miscellaneous Income (45.00) (2,133.27) (2,133.27) 

4910 Interest Income (22,789.03) (33,899.49) (33,899.49) Y-2 

5010 Bad Debt 8,840.04 7,068.68 7,068.68 F-1 

5015 Bank Charges 45.00 68.09 68.09 

5020 Board/Committee Expenses 8,666.39 9,633.59 9,633.59 

5025 Cost of Collections 3,688.65 3,290.00 3,290.00 

5030 Acct Setup/DD/Coupouns 9,434.50 10,157.00 10,157.00 

5035 Architechtural Comprehensives 3,696.44 1,036.43 1,036.43 

5040 Computer Network/C3 6,865.00 19,718.70 19,718.70 X-1 

5070 Parking Enforcement 14,059.52 20,970.00 20,970.00 



1619-A18 Cameron Station Community Association, Inc. Prepared by __ 

06/24/2019 Adjusted Trial Balance Reviewed by __ 

03:14 PM for the period ended December 31, 2018 Page 4 

Prior Period Unadjusted Adjusted 

(Adjusted) Balance Adjustments Balance Workp: 

Account # I Description 12/31/2017 Dr (Cr) Ref# Dr (Cr) Dr (Cr) Refere 

5080 Annual Meeting Expenses 1,938.51 1,915.42 1,915.42 

5085 Office Equipment Lease 5,792.35 6,618.20 6,618.20 

5090 Office Supplies 2,977.30 5,694.06 5,694.06 

5115 Website Maintenance 809.50 932.35 932.35 

5195 Miscellaneous 595.05 872.38 872.38 

5200 CAC Events & Awards 30,884.54 64,782.93 64,782.93 X-1 

5210 Printing/Copying 14,161.27 8,573.70 8,573.70 

5215 Postage 10,976.31 8,019.15 8,019.15 

5220 Courier/Delivery Service 500.47 889.78 889.78 

5225 Newsletter 13,236.82 15,024.41 15,024.41 

5302 Administrative Payroll 264,706.19 266,147.61 266,147.61 X-2 

5316 Other Communications 2,540.14 838.81 838.81 

5318 Health Club Management/Staff 159,720.46 161,874.50 161,874.50 X-1 

5320 Temp Desk Coverage 4,751.05 3,579.15 3,579.15 

5340 Payroll Taxes/Benefits/Costs 71,515.82 75,313.77 75,313.77 X-2 

5390 Fidelity/Workman's Comp 2,072.76 1,584.55 1,584.55 G-1 

5415 D & 0 Insurance 4,843.43 4,714.12 4,714.12 G-1 

5420 Umbrella Insurance 9,553.49 9,538.56 9,538.56 G-1 

5445 Liability/Property Insurance 10,483.45 12,512.14 12,512.14 G-1 

6000 Electric Service 42,706.23 43,778.78 43,778.78 X-1 

6025 Water Service 22,616.25 9,931.27 9,931.27 

6035 Trash and Recycling Service 285,172.14 306,425.36 306,425.36 X-1 

6040 Bundled Telecom Services 11,104.92 7,861.26 7,861.26 

6075 Clubhouse Utilities 41,739.03 38,677.30 38,677.30 X-1 

6100 Grounds & Landscaping - Contract 154,399.00 156,065.50 156,065.50 X-1 



1619-A18 Cameron Station Community Association, Inc. Prepared by __ 

06/24/2019 Adjusted Trial Balance Reviewed by __ 

03:14 PM for the period ended December 31, 2018 Page 5 

Prior Period Unadjusted Adjusted 

(Adjusted) Balance Adjustments Balance Workp; 

Account # I Description 12/31/2017 Dr (Cr) Ref# Dr (Cr) Dr (Cr) Refere 

6150 Flower Rotation & Landscape Enhancements 21,082.20 20,794.50 20,794.50 

6155 Turf Treatment and Enhancements 14,683.50 14,237.50 AJE-3 8,362.50 22,600.00 

6160 Tree and Shrub Maintenance 31,482.00 36,880.00 36,880.00 X-1 

6299 Irrigation System Contract 15,019.00 13,475.50 13,475.50 

6300 Permits and Licenses 2,121.51 2,097.16 2,097.16 

6305 TMP Expenses 214,999.92 212,083.30 212,083.30 X-1 

6315 Uniforms 89.03 89.03 

6408 Elevator Contract 4,233.83 4,141.68 4,141.68 

6414 Fire Prevention & Protection 1,247.09 1,347.99 1,347.99 

6422 Decals & Parking Passes 858.24 2,934.39 2,934.39 

6424 HV AC Contract 3,932.20 4,604.04 4,604.04 

6430 Janitorial Services 41,042.96 42,719.64 42,719.64 X-1 

6434 Pest Control Contract 1,989.00 

6436 Special Cleanings 4,425.00 7,425.00 7,425.00 

6438 Pool Management Contract 55,000.00 62,318.75 62,318.75 X-1 

6440 Safety & Security 2,384.62 4,036.63 4,036.63 

6442 Snow Removal Contract 26,371.25 16,046.00 16,046.00 

6500 Fire Supression System 6,240.21 7,419.25 7,419.25 

6515 Building Repair/Maint 10,695.26 4,986.59 4,986.59 

6525 Community Center Improvement 939.00 888.73 888.73 

6570 Fintess Equipment Repair & Maintenance 9,284.51 11,739.22 11,739.22 

6575 Fitness Center Supplies 6,684.67 8,774.19 AJE-3 496.08 9,270.27 

6585 Fountain/Pond/Lake Repair & Maintenance 240.00 

6590 Access System Supplies 4,953.59 4,055.11 4,055.11 

6595 Access System Repairs 1,310.00 AJE-2 (440.00) 870.00 



1619-A18 Cameron Station Community Association, Inc. Prepared by __ 

06/24/2019 Adjusted Trial Balance Reviewed by __ 

03:14 PM for the period ended December 31, 2018 Page 6 

Prior Period Unadjusted Adjusted 

(Adjusted) Balance Adjustments Balance Workp; 

Account # / Description 12/31/2017 Dr (Cr) Ref# Dr (Cr) Dr (Cr) Refere 

6600 General Repairs/Maint 6,251.65 27,628.95 27,628.95 X-1 

6605 General Maintenance Supplies 9,250.79 6,267.62 AJE-3 747.09 7,014.71 

6640 Lighting Suplplies/Repair & Maintenance 32,394.57 42,538.28 42,538.28 X-1 

6685 Linear Park Landscape Maintenance 21,066.00 14,196.00 14,196.00 

6690 Pet Stations 10,726.94 14,907.31 14,907.31 

6700 Pool Equipment Repair/Maint 1,460.00 2,750.50 2,750.50 

6710 Pool Supplies 4,411.46 4,506.88 4,506.88 

6760 Street/Curb/Gutter Repair & Maint 5,440.00 5,440.00 

7000 Audit/Tax Returns 6,500.00 6,600.00 6,600.00 X-1 

7010 Engineering Services 3,521.44 

7015 Management Reimbursements 3,089.15 2,090.04 2,090.04 

7020 Legal Services 6,259.50 3,756.00 AJE-3 300.00 4,056.00 X-1 

7025 Legal Fees - Collections 31,499.60 18,751.22 18,751.22 X-1 

7030 Legal Fees - General Counsel 15,999.50 22,850.80 AJE-3 3,020.00 25,870.80 X-1 

7040 Management Fees 160,823.00 160,446.00 160,446.00 X-1 

9000 Income Taxes 2,725.00 4,800.00 AJE-4 1,552.00 6,352.00 T-1 

9106 Capital Improvements Reserve 24,000.00 24,000.00 24,000.00 R-1 

9800 Repair/Rep! Reserves 308,500.00 320,797.00 320,797.00 R-1 

9934 Recreation Equipment 3,050.92 1,672.02 1,672.02 

9946 Signs Expenses 24.44 24.44 

(Profit) Loss (106,984.95) (100,908.81) 14,037.67 (86,871.14) 



1619-Al8 Cameron Station Community Association, Inc. 

06/24/2019 Adjusting Journal Entries 

03:14 PM for the period ended December 31, 2018 Page 

Account# Account Name/ Description Debits Credits 

12/31/2018 AJE 

2300 Accrued Expenses 5,105.15 

1013 PPB Operating 5,105.15 

To record card payment made by phone on 12/21/18. 

12/31/2018 AJE 2 

2300 Accrued Expenses 440.00 

6595 Access System Repairs 440.00 

To reverse client accrued expense. 

12/31/2018 AJE 3 

2000 A/P Trade 16,157.77 

1640 Prepaid Expense 1,332.08 

3102 Repair & Repl Reserve Beginning Balance 4,564.18 

6155 Turf Treatment and Enhancements 8,362.50 

6575 Fitness Center Supplies 496.08 

6605 General Maintenance Supplies 747.09 

7020 Legal Services 300.00 

7030 Legal Fees - General Counsel 3,020.00 

To adjust client accounts payable per auditor's search. 

12/31/2018 AJE 4 

9000 Income Taxes 1,552.00 

2200 A/P Income Taxes 1,552.00 

To record 2018 income tax expense and amount payable. 

Totals 24,587.00 24,587.00 



                                         Cameron Station Community Association, Inc.                           TAB 6 

Board Decision 

July 30, 2019 

 

Motion:  
“I move to approve the proposal from Goldklang & Group CPA’s P.C. to audit financial statements of the 
Cameron Station Community Association, Inc. as of December 31, 2019 and 2020, for $6,300 and $6,400 
respectively. The fee for tax preparation for the Federal and State income tax return will be $500 per year to 
be expensed to GL7000 - Audit and Tax Services.” 
Second:  

 

Summary:  
Goldklang & Group CPA’s P.C. has been performing for Cameron Station’s audit and tax services since 2013. The 
cost of tax preparation has been $500 since 2013. The cost of audit has been as follows: 2013- $5,650, 2014- 
$5,850, 2015- $5,900, 2016- $6,000, 2017- $6,100, 2018- $6,200. Goldklang is now proposing for 2019- $6,300 
and for 2020- $6,400. 
 
Note, the annual increase has been $100.  
 
CMC Recommendation:  
The Board to approve the Goldklang & Group proposal as this is well within the industry standards.  
 
Budget Consideration:  
GL700- Audit and Tax Services 
 
Vote: 

 In Favor Opposed Abstained Absent 

Michael Johnson     

Martin Menez     

Jon Dellaria     

Tom Sugrue     

Sarah Meyer Walsh     

Brian Sundin     

Kim Canter     

 



 

LANCASTER LANDSCAPES, INC.                      PROPOSAL NO. REVISED 7/11/19 
5019-B Backlick Rd  Annandale, VA 22003  
Phone: 703-846-0944  Fax:  703-846-0952         
 
June 3, 2019 
 
CUSTOMER # 229 
Karen Soles 
Community Manager 
Cameron Station Community Association 
200 Cameron Station Blvd. 
Alexandria, VA  22304 
 
 

Dear Karen, 
 

Thank you for giving Lancaster Landscapes an opportunity to bid on your current job at the Cameron Station.  Lancaster Landscapes, Inc. 
offers to perform the following services: 

5150-5156 CALIFORNIA LANE 
REAR COMMON AREA WHERE TURF CANNOT BE ESTABLISH 
regrade bare area behind homes approx. 110x4’ 
labor (12) hours $55 each …………………………………………………………………………$660.00 
Install (15) yards. Of woodchips* (not hardwood mulch) $55 each...……………………..$825.00 
eroded area closest CSB and existing storm drain remove tree roots  
and install approx.20x2-3’ of west Virginia fieldstone to direct water to storm drain 
$17.25 each………………………………………………………………………………………... $690.00 
 

PROPOSAL TOTAL:  $2,175.00 
 
 *WOODCHIPS PRICE IS LOWER THAN HARDWOOD MULCH 
HARDWOOD MULCH PER YARD $85.00 
WOODCHIPS PER YARD $55.00 
 
 
 

Payment terms: All payments are due within 30 days of invoice date unless otherwise specified.  A 1.5% per month late charge will be applied to payments not made within 30 days of 

their due date.  In the event that this contract is placed in the hands of an attorney, whether or not suit is instituted, the client agrees to pay all reasonable attorneys fees involved in 

such collection efforts. 

 

Lancaster Landscapes, Inc. offers a one year warranty on all newly installed plant materials and trees, excluding annuals and sod.  The warranty period commences upon date of 

installation through and until one year from that date.  Warranty is not valid if plants have (1) not been properly maintained (watered) (2) are damaged due to incidents not 

precipitated by contractor or its forces such as weather conditions, pedestrian traffic, animal damage, etc. (3) if invoice for services rendered has not been paid in full within the 30 

day time allowance.  Properties requiring re-installations will be inspected.  Plant materials meeting warranty requirements will be listed and replaced, in mass, at the end of the 

warranty period, unless agreed to otherwise by contractor and client.  This will ensure that all plants requiring replacements are installed under the best possible conditions and in 

compliance with current industry standards.  Subsurface obstructions are not covered by proposal. 
 

Disclaimer.  Trees inherently pose a certain degree of hazard and risk from breakage, failure or other causes and conditions.  Recommendations that are made by Lancaster 

Landscapes are intended to minimize or reduce hazardous conditions that may be associated with trees.  However, there is and there can be no guarantee or certainty that efforts to 

correct unsafe conditions will prevent breakage or failure of the tree.  Our recommendations should reduce the risk of tree failure but they cannot eliminate such risk, especially in the 

event of a storm or any act of God.  Some hazardous conditions in landscapes are apparent while others require detailed inspection and evaluation.  There can be no guarantee or 

certainty that all hazardous conditions will be detected. 
 

All material is guaranteed to be as specified.  All work is to be completed in a   ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL: 

workmanlike manner according to standard practices.  Any alteration or   The above prices, specifications, and conditions are satisfactory and  

deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be executed only   hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified.    

upon written orders and will become an extra charge over and above the    Payment will be made as outlined above. 

estimate.  All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents, or delays beyond 

our control.  Owner to carry fire, tornado, and other necessary insurance.  Our   DATE OF ACCEPTANCE:     

workers are fully covered by Workers Compensation Insurance. 
   

Authorized Signature:               Carlos Rios      SIGNATURE:      

This proposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within       30   Days.                     









                                         Cameron Station Community Association, Inc.                           TAB 7 

Board Decision 

July 30, 2019 

 

Motion:  
“I move to approve the CAC recommendation for Lancaster Landscape, Inc.’s proposal #299630 (revised 
7/11/19), to regrade the eroded area at 5150-5156 California Lane  in rear common area where turf cannot be 
establish and regrade behind homes and install woodchips and West Virginia fieldstone to direct water to 
existing storm drain in the amount of $2,175.00 to be expensed to GL3364  - Capital Improvement 
Expenditure.” 
Second:  

 

Summary:  
The CAC made the recommendation at their July 2019 meeting to approve the necessary drainage and erosion 
work at 5150-5156 California Lane.  This area has eroded approximately 110x4 and this proposal includes 
installing woodchips and West VA fieldstone to direct water to the existing storm drain.    
 
CMC Recommendation:  
The Board to approve the CAC recommendation to create a shallow swale to direct water to existing storm drain 
with woodchips and West Virginia field stone. 
 
Budget Consideration:  
GL3364-Capital Improvement Expenditure.  
 
Vote: 

 In Favor Opposed Abstained Absent 

Michael Johnson     

Martin Menez     

Jon Dellaria     

Tom Sugrue     

Sarah Meyer Walsh     

Brian Sundin     

Kim Canter     

 



                                         Cameron Station Community Association, Inc.                        TAB 7-B 

Board Decision 

July 30, 2019 

 

Motion:  
“I move to approve the CAC recommendation for Lancaster Landscape, Inc.’s proposal #29964, to regrade the 
area and remove existing stepping stones and install 18 stepping stones to create a walkway in the amount of 
$1,956 to be expensed to GL6155 – Landscape Enhancements.” 
Second:  

 

Summary:  
The CAC made the recommendation at their June & July 2019 meeting to approve the existing stepping stones 
at this location and install 18 new stepping stones on a stone dust crushed concrete base to create a walkway.  
 
CMC Recommendation:  
The Board to approve the CAC recommendation.  
 
Budget Consideration:  
GL6155- Landscape Enhancements.  
 
Vote: 

 In Favor Opposed Abstained Absent 

Michael Johnson     

Martin Menez     

Jon Dellaria     

Tom Sugrue     

Sarah Meyer Walsh     

Brian Sundin     

Kim Canter     

 

























Cameron Station Community Association, Inc.          TAB 8 

Board Decision 

July 30, 2019 

 

Motion:  
“I move to ratify the CAC’s recommendation to repair the potholes as outlined in proposal #9477910, from 
Pothole Repair Company in the amount of $5,869.00 and to be expensed to GL-6760 - Street 
Repair/Maintenance.”  
 
Second:  

 

Summary:  
The CAC made a recommendation at their May 2019 meeting that the pothole repair proposal #9477910 for 
repairing potholes be modified to do only the pothole repairs up to $3,760.66 based on that being the 
remaining funding available for this project as of April, to be expensed to GL-6760 “Street 
Repair/Maintenance.” 
 
CMC Recommendation:  
The Board support the CAC’s recommendation that the pothole repair proposal #9477910 from Pothole Repair 
Company for repairing potholes, recently verified, but recommends the job be done in its entirety for $5,869.  
This project will be expensed to GL-6760 “Street Repair/Maintenance.” 
 
Budget Consideration:  
GL-6760 – Street Repair/Maintenance Expenditure balance $3,760.66 as of June. 
 
Vote: 

 In Favor Opposed Abstained Absent 

Michael Johnson     

Martin Menez     

Jon Dellaria     

Tom Sugrue     

Sarah Meyer Walsh     

Brian Sundin     

Kim Canter     

 







Cameron Station Community Association, Inc.  TAB 9 

Board Decision 

July 30, 2019 

 

Motion:  
“I move to ratify the CCFC’s recommendation to repair the HVAC system and accept the Air Plus proposal in 
the amount of $5,195.30 to be expensed to GL-6424 – HVAC Services.” 
 
Second:  

 

Summary:  
The CCFC made a recommendation for the Board to approve the emergency repairs to the HVAC system that 
services the Fitness Center. The HVAC system repairs include, the OEM compressor, filter drier, add 
refrigerant, chemically clean the evaporator and condenser coils, and replace the filter and belt as proposed 
by Air Plus, in the amount of $5,195.30.  
 
CMC Recommendation:  
The Board support the CCFC recommendation that the emergency HVAC repairs be approved per the Air Plus 
proposal in the amount of $5,195.30.  
 
Budget Consideration:  
GL-6424 – HVAC Services. 
Expenditure balance as of the June financials $4,217.00. The CCFC recommends that the remaining balance of 
$978.30 be paid from GL3280- Repair and Replacement Reserves.  
 
Vote: 

 In Favor Opposed Abstained Absent 

Michael Johnson     

Martin Menez     

Jon Dellaria     

Tom Sugrue     

Sarah Meyer Walsh     

Brian Sundin     

Kim Canter     

 



Cameron Station Estimated Badge Cost

Badge Cards

Security & Energy Technology Corporation

Invoice # 378008

Invoice Date July 18 2018

Unit Price per badge 3.60$         

Photo Card

Security & Energy Technology Corporation

Invoice # 386402

Invoice Date April 29 2019

Unit Price per Card 2.29$         

Ink

Security & Energy Technology Corporation

Invoice # 378794

Invoice Date August 22 2019

Ink cartridge for Color photos 115.98$  

Assume 25 photo's per cartridge 4.64$         

Total Material 10.53$       

Taxes 0.63$         

Labor 

Labor to make necessary data entries in system and print 

badge

Estimate 20 minutes per badge (w/ system maintenance)

Estimated Labor rate of $18 per hour 7.50$         

with 25% burden

Total Estimated cost per badge 18.66$      



Cameron Station Community Association, Inc.                    TAB  

Board Decision 

July 30, 2019 

 

Motion:  

 
“I move to approve the CCFC ‘s recommendation to amend the Cameron Station Policies to increase the 

Cameron Station ID card replacement fee from $5.00 to $25.00 for the first instance of a lost badge and $40.00 

for subsequent badge replacements, payable by check only”.  

  

 
Second:  

 

Summary:  
 
John Burton made a motion for the Board to amend the Cameron Station Policies to increase the Cameron 

Station ID card replacement fee from $5.00 to $25.00 for the first instance of a lost badge and $40.00 for 

subsequent badge replacements, payable by check only.  Brendan Hanlon seconded the motion and it passed 

unanimously.” 

 
 
CCFC Recommendation:  
The Board support the CCFC recommendation to increase the Camron Saton ID card replacement ID card as 
requested.  
 
Budget Consideration:  
None 
 
Vote: 

 In Favor Opposed Abstained Absent 

Michael Johnson     

Martin Menez     

Jon Dellaria     

Tom Sugrue     

Sarah Meyer Walsh     

Brian Sundin     

     

 















PLAY-ON COURTS ABACUS SPORTCOURT WEYER'S FLOOR SERVICE

Descriptions/Items

Remove and dispose of 

wood flooring down to 

concrete

Option 1-Wood Grain 

Vinyl demolition & 

disposal of the existing 

wood floor down to 

Disposal of materials 

not included

Included in price; first 

line of quote under 

"SITE WORK" Included in price 

Check concrete for 

moisture and levelness

Level the existing 

concrete slab with Ardex

No sub base 

preparation; Line 8 

on quote 

Included in quote; 

second line item in 

SITE WORK category Included in price

Time and Materials for 

additional concrete work 

or sleeper repairs if 

needed Not included in quote

NOT included, Line 

13 of quote Not included in quote

Time & Materials for any 

additional work to 

concrete

Supply and Installation of 

athletic flooring system, 

with appropriate 

underlayment 

Furnish & Install Gerflor's 

Rec 60, cushioned vinyl 

athletic floor system

Line 8 of quote, "no 

sub-base 

preparation"…

1.5mm rubber 

underlayment, line 1 

in Sport Court 

flooring category

Supply & install of Ribbons 

Sport Surfaces Air Channel 

Star Athletic Flooring 

System consisting of 6 mil 

pol vapor barrier air 

channel engineered 

sleepers one layer of 

Provide options for 

hardwood and/or 

synthetic flooring Option 1, 2, 3

Option 1: Vinyl Line 1 

of quote , Option 2: 

polyurethane, Line 2 

of quote

Option 1: HG Maple 

Select, Option 2: 

Response HG both 

options under "Sport 

Court Flooring" 

Category, lines 2 and Hardwood (Maple)

Install new cove base 

molding, including trim

Included in price for all 

options

Included in price, 

Line 5 of quote

Included in price, line 

2 of "court 

installation" category

Included in price- standard 

black vent cove base & 

aluminum expansion 

covers 

CAMERON STATION: Basketball Court Replacement



Install ramp at main 

entrance to provide 

handicap access

Install rubber ramps at 4 

perimeter doorways 

included in all 3 options

Included in price, 

Line 7 of quote

Included in price, Line 

4 of quote in "court 

installation" category 

Aluminum expansion cover 

at main door to hallway to 

be reused

Adjust height of hoop as 

necessary to account for 

new flooring

Included in price in all 3 

options Not included in price

Included in price, line 

5 in "court 

installation" category

The new system will be the 

same height as the existing 

floor. No adjustment is 

necessary.

Paint/stripe court lines

Included in price in all 3 

options

Included in price, line 

4 Included in price

Basic game lines are 

included. Any logo, 

lettering or artwork will be 

additional cost depending 

on size and number of 

colors

Furnish all materials, 

tools, equipment and 

labor necessary to 

complete the word 

described in this 

specification

Pricing includes 

materials, freight, 

installation, and sales tax

No demo fee 

included unless job is 

awarded, no trash 

removal fee (using 

facility garbage) line 

6 of quote

Included in price, 

verbal check, not 

listed on quote

All materials, tools, 

equipment and labor are 

included 

Warranty Not provided in quote Not given 15 years, limited 1 year Warranty

Cost

$32,140.00 option 1; 

$23,662.00 option 2; 

$42,811.00 option 3

$18,615.00 option 1; 

$22,160.00 option 2 $29,000.00 $28,568.00

Notes

Provided 3 options and 

will need to clarify the 

warranty if the job is 

awarded

Will not give 

necessary 

information unless 

job is awarded

Gave all information, 

not many options

Gave all information but 

the vendor only does 

hardwood flooring. Good 

option if the Board and 

CCFC wants to go back to 

original Maple



                                         Cameron Station Community Association, Inc.                        TAB 11 

Board Decision 

July 30, 2019 

 

Motion:  
“I move to approve the CCFC recommendation to approve the contract with Weyer’s Floor Service to install a 
new hardwood floor in the basketball court in the amount of $28,568 to be expensed to GL3280 – Repair & 
Replacement Reserves.” 
Second:  

 

Summary:  
John Burton made a motion for the Board to approve a contract with Weyer’s Floor Service to install a new 
hardwood floor in the basketball court for a cost of $28,568.00, to be paid out of the Replacement Reserve 
account, Item # 115, which budgeted $34,125.00.  Dick Shea seconded the motion and it passed on a 3 to 1 
vote, with Brendan Hanlon voting no.  Brendan Hanlon preferred Option 1 from Play-on Courts for a synthetic 
court surface, at a cost of $32,140.00. 
 
The basketball court proposals and matrix are included in the Board package.  
 
CMC Recommendation:  
The Board to approve the CCFC recommendation.  
 
Budget Consideration:  
GL3280- Repair & Replacement Reserves.  
 
Vote: 

 In Favor Opposed Abstained Absent 

Michael Johnson     

Martin Menez     

Jon Dellaria     

Tom Sugrue     

Sarah Meyer Walsh     

Brian Sundin     

Kim Canter     

 


